AMADOR TRANSIT BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Thursday, May 3, 2018 — 9:00 A.M.
AMADOR COUNTY TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION OFFICES
Board Room
117 Valley View Way, Sutter Creek, CA 95642

AGENDA

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a disabled person and you need a disability-related medification or accommodation to participate in this meeting, please
contact Amador Transit System staff at (209) 267-9395 or (209) 267-1462 (fax). Requests must be made as early as possible and at least one-full business day before the start of the
meeting.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

AGENDA: Approval of agenda for this date. Off agenda items must be approved by the Directors, pursuant to Government
Code Section 54954 2.

PUBLIC MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA: Discussion items only, no action to be taken. Any persons may address the
Board at this time upon any subject within the jurisdiction of Amador Transit; however, any matter that requires action may
be referred to staff and/or Committee for a report and recommendation for possible action at a subsequent Commission
meeting. Please note - there is a five (5) minute limit per topic.

CONSENT AGENDA (Items 1- 7): Note: Items listed on the consent agenda are considered routine and may be enacted by one motion.
Any item may be removed for discussion and made a part of the regular agenda at the request of a Board Member(s).

Board Minutes, April 2018

Ridership Analysis, March 2018

Ridership Analysis, Amador-Sacramento Express, March 2018
Vehicle Maintenance Report, March 2018

Performance Report, March 2018

Budget/Expenditure Report, March 2018

Compliments, Complaints and Service Requests

S gven ey DN =

@

GENERAL MANAGER VERBAL REPORT (Non-Action Items):

NONE

REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS:

09. Approve AT FY 2018/19 Final Budget

10. RESO 18-01: Review and approve new addendum adding Opioids to AT's Drug and Alcohol Policy; as required by
USDOT.

11. CLAIMS:

12. ADJOURNMENT



AMADOR TRANSIT DRAFT

AMADOR TRANSIT (AT)
MINUTES
April 5,2018 —9:00 a.m.

The Amador Transit Board of Directors met at the Amador County Transportation Commission
(ACTC) Offices, 117 Valley View Way, Sutter Creek, California on the above date, and the
following proceedings were had, to wit:

Present on Roll Call:

Brian Oneto, Chairman

Tim Murphy, Vice Chairman
Jon Colburn

Richard Forster

Dominic Atlan

John Plasse

Also Present:

Patricia Maggie Amarant, AT General Manager

John Gedney, ACTC Executive Director

Nancy Champlin, ACTC Administrative Secretary

Michele Demetras, Office of Rural Planning, Caltrans District 10

AGENDA:
Motion: It was moved by Director Plasse, seconded by Director Atlan, and unanimously
carried to approve the Agenda.

PUBLIC MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA: None

CONSENT AGENDA:

Ridership Analysis, Amador-Sacramento Express, February 2018: Director Colburn
commented on the reduction in ridership and asked if it may be contributed to a better economy
and people driving their own cars or a reflection of being stalled in traffic. Ms. Amarant replied
both may be contributing factors. People may be driving in order to get to work earlier and
there are traffic issues in downtown Sacramento affecting the return ride home. AT is going to
have to deviate again and pick up passengers on “N” Street due to construction work on “J”
Street to implement a bicycle lane.

Performance Report, February 2018: Director Plasse commented that during the budget
committee meeting, it was discussed separating out the Sacramento route to get a true
performance measure of local operations. He noted that the farebox ratio did not appear on this
month’s report. Ms. Amarant replied that it will show again on future reports.

Motion: It was moved by Vice President Murphy, seconded by Director Plasse, and
unanimously carried to approve the Consent Agenda as discussed.

General Manager Report - Connect Transit Fare Card: Ms. Amarant reviewed her staff
report. The Directors discussed the program and requested Ms. Amarant provide the following
information at a future meeting:

Amador Transit Summary Minutes 1 04/051‘ 18



AMADOR TRANSIT DRAFT

e List of other needs or areas where funding from Public Transportation Modernization,
Improvement, and Service Enhancement Account Program (PTMISEA) can be used.
There is approximately $172,000 remaining in that fund category.

e Try to determine how many riders would use a Connect Card and if it would encourage
new ridership. There are approximately 15-20 riders currently on the Sacramento
Route.

e Bring back a sample of the data that is generated and how it could meet our needs or
replace the current manual data gathering. What would the cost be if it were applied
system-wide?

e Provide a sample Memorandum of Understanding.

Vice Chairman Murphy requested that Ms. Amarant’s monthly performance report to the
Directors include a separate line item for the Sacramento route that includes the cost and
revenues.

Director Forster noted that PTMISEA funding is administered by Caltrans based on adopted
Short-Range Transit Development Plans or Capital Improvement Plans submitted by the
Regional Transportation Planning Agency. He asked if this expenditure was in the Short Range
Plan and Ms. Amarant replied that it could be amended.

REGULAR AGENDA:

Review and Approve Preliminary FY 2018/19 Budget: Ms. Amarant reviewed her staff
report. She noted that the 5316 Operating Assistance grant is no longer available with the

inception of MAP-21. All transit agencies are looking for new funding areas to help with
operations. The State is expecting funding through 5311 to keep increasing, but it will not
provide enough funds to cover what was lost through 5316 funding. Amador Transit will need
to use State Transit Assistance (STA) funds for operating in order to meet the budget
requirements. Director Plasse commented that in the last couple of years, STA funds have been
placed in reserves to fill the depreciation reserve allocations.

Ms. Amarant noted that the line item for vehicle tech-serv-outreach under variable expenses
will probably increase until the buses that are out of warranty are taken out of service and
replaced. She added that the liability & property damage insurance had increased significantly.
Chairman Oneto asked if another insurance carrier could be found. Ms. Amarant replied that,
due to their small size, AT is in a CalTIP pool. Director Atlan suggested insurance quotes be
requested every year.

Director Plasse asked if the PTMISEA program still existed and Ms. Amarant replied “no”.
The contact person for PTMISEA is now handling funding for the State of Good Repair (SGR)
program. He noted that in the future, if AT is not able to fully fund the depreciation reserves,
other grant sources will need to be identified for replacing buses when they wear out. Ms,
Amarant replied that other possible grants for vehicle replacement are 5337 and 53309.

Director Atlan commented that he liked the way the spreadsheet was presented and asked if the
received/spent column in the FY 15-16 and FY 16-17 column was an audited amount. Ms.
Amarant relied “yes” and Director Atlan suggested the chart reflect that it is a fixed number.

Amador Transit Summary Minutes 2 04/05/1 3



AMADOR TRANSIT DRAFT

Motion: It was moved by Director Forster, seconded by Director Plasse, and
unanimously carried to approve the preliminary fiscal year 2018-19 budget.

Claims:

Motion: It was moved by Vice Chairman Murphy, seconded by Director Plasse, and
unanimously carried to approve the claims list.

Adjournment:

At 9:55 a.m. the Chairman adjourned the meeting to Thursday, May 3, 2018 at 9:00 a.m.
at the Amador County Transportation Commission Offices, 117 Valley View Way, Sutter
Creek, California.

Brian Oneto, Chairman
ATTEST: Amador Transit

Recording Secretary

Note: Copies of referenced documents are available at the AT and ACTC offices.

Amador Transit Summary Minutes 3 04/05/18



AMADOR TRANSIT MONTHLY

SERVICE SUMMARY
March 2018
FY 17/18 Service Days
22
Sacramento 733
Upcountry 625
Plymouth 481
A - Shuttles 5-1 - 5-7 899
B - Shuttles 6-1 - 6-7 862
lone 316
Dial-A-Ride 2,570
(Dandelion Davs)SpECia| Events 191
TOTAL PASSENGERS 6,677
AV. DAILY 304
ADULT 1,715
SENIOR 770
PERSONS W/DISABILITIES 3,013
YOUTH 258
Non-Revenue-PCA 325
Non-Revenue - Child 41
Non-Revenue - Family Pass 31
Wheelchair 404
Bicycles 42
FARES PAID BY MONTH/DAY PASS

Manthly Pass 1,011
S6 Day Passes Trips 151
S6 Day Passes Sold 33

Cash Fares $3,550.73

FARES PAID BY PRE-PAID TICKETS
Pre-Paid Tix .50¢

Pre-Paid Tix $1.00 1,541
Pre-Paid Tix $1.25 -
Pre-Paid Tix $1.50 29
Pre-Paid Tix $2.00 132
Pre-Paid Tix $2.50 -
Pre-Paid Tix $3.00 120
Pre-Paid Tix $4.00 51
Pre-Paid Tix $7.00 51
Mileage
Revenue miles 23,051

Non-Revenue miles 1537



8L/LL Ad et
LL/OL A\ et

9L/G1 A==

A

NAr AVIN ddv dVIN 934 NVl 03d AON 100 d3s ony anr
f f f ” “ ” f ; f " f 00S€

%6C'G-

T 000¥ LT/9T A
woi} 98ueyd 9

00 AYVNNVT

0005
S
- 0055
b=
3
1+ 0009 0
N
- 0059 =
S
0002 S
Y
d
- 00SZ
8L0¢/L1L0C UVIA VISId 81L0¢C HOYUVIN

LISNVY L HOAVINY SISATVNY dIHSH3AIA



o ™M O &2 M » o P> ™

AMADOR-SACRAMENTO EXPRESS AMADOR TRANSIT

March 2018 F/Y 2017-2018
AMADOR-SACRAMENTO EXPRESS
MONTH 1 12 TOTAL
AMADOR/SAC AMADOR/SAC

April 2017| 101 370 113 351 935

May 2017| 111 409 125 383 1028

June 2017 101 316 113 293 823

July 2017 78 263 104 279 724

August 2017{ 101 305 105 302 813

September 2017 83 231 108 262 684

October 2017 90 272 117 289 768

November 2017| 106 220 115 228 669

December 2017| 85 193 127 228 633

January 2018 118 231 117 258 724

February 2018| 95 214 103 215 627

March 2018| 110 257 126 240 733

Average Pass/day

Month of February 2018 5.0 11.7 5.7 10.9 33.3
1250
1200
1150
1100
1050
1000
550
500
850
800
750
700

650

600

550
JUL AUG SEP ocT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN

e=@um Sories] e=@e=Series? ==e=Seories3



00822'1$ 9LH/SL/SPE Sal) oAUp pue Je8)s pade|dey §102 - 60
00°09L$ 250y X8| paoe|day Jybl| pal Josay ‘pauesjd Jajy eje|nojued SLoz -2l
00'6/2$ s|eas paoe|dal ‘a)ejul Jie 0g.n) pauesd ‘paowway ‘ued |10 0} ois dip |10 0} Buu-Q
MBN '850Y J0sSuas dyN 'siees oquny ‘Jejsoway) ‘dwnd Jsjem paoejdey 9102 - 10
00'vEYS Jojoauuod |eulwla) Aieleq XNy ‘sesoy‘saim paliedas ‘'ssauiey Jojos(ul
[any/Bnid molb pue s)ayseb Janoo aaleA ‘|ie) Bid aam ajewsy sS40 peoejdey 9L0Z - L0
00'62% 48|y sui| Ul | pue Jouajul | "sijb G'G 901AI9S UOISSIWSUERL ] 9L02 - LD
00’6928 "Jossaidwo) o)y Jeay 9102 - €0
00°60v$ 91/1G//GGZ saJ) 199)g 9Lozg - +0
00'828% 9l ¥/G2/5ZZ Ssadil aaug 9102 - 60
00'8e2S ﬁ._up_.pemﬁhua:“_ﬂﬂ>mﬂ““m_nm._ ‘aJ|m a500| paxy) ‘pade|dal juepuad Y| OM 'PaURS|D Josues ‘pace|das aqm ainssald-yoeg 9L0z -0k
00°009% slossasdwo) DY 2 qLoz-¢lL
BILVS padis sokol oLysLiszz 2 che~40
98'68E$ L102 - 80
HOSSIHANOD D/V¥ NOYH Y'Y
eL'vess PX STHIL AN 4102 -0}
£0'0.8
yoep
0
il 9jm § sabuassed-pz
JIIAYES 40 LNO ATLNINYINETL 0a0 piod 20
00°6€8'¥$ £0°0/% '0Yd 21912373 'dONI ¥OOTHILNI DM "NY4 ¥IMOT18 a30v1d3ad g8L0Z - €0 4 780'G1E {iosaw) sz sna,
(051§ 1ano) yosep
1S02 n_u‘“um_z L102/9L0Z Ad SHMNOH b al um__._MH_M n
nvImno | F_zos_ (KeaB ) 510z AINF 92uls pswiopiad ggL4 Buipasoxe sqor sajeg b el S T zm_ P.M_Smm,m.
&ep 1809 810Z Y21l 4O HINOIW A3IWHO4H3d IONYNILNIVIA ONIOY3Y J1DHIA
0} §L0Z Ainp Y3LIW0A0




00045% 0.5$ ¥1.1/5L/502 padis ofo) ¢ - g AInp §L02- L0
00°0$ Yaey
046 HA 3NNIAIYNON
- J1abuassed-g
0o Jabuey pio4 9661
00°026% B5E'86 (seB) gL ML
o
88 HA INNIATH-NON
i Jabuassed-g
0ao X 05b4 b1
0008 GB6'GL (se6) 014 WYL
001615 Jojeusa)e paoejdey G1L0Z - 60 o
00°EPL'LS yawubl|e ‘'s10jol Juoly pauin) ‘'Sdl ¥ 91 M/GL/GZZ ‘sl v aoejday SL0Z - 0L
00'0% Yosep
B : 68 HA INNIAIY-NON
i 1abuassed-9
0o UBGINANS ABYD 0
00°v62' 15 0EE'VTL (sef) Lou NuL
(051 4an0) yorew mo;nﬂ,_os suieyd
1802 jo L102/9L0Z Ad SHNOH au1 anewon
INLYINNND |, B (ReB u1) GL0Z ATNr 22uls pauuiopiad Q51§ Buipssoxe sqor sajeq vl | aainei | %o sy
ajep 1809 8102 Y2/eiN 40 HLNOW Q3WHO4H3d IONYNILNIVIN ONIaYIY T19IHIA
0}  §Loz Ainp ¥313W0ao




000%

yasep
¥6€
INN3ASY-NON
- Jabuassed ¢ 'Opp-L
0ao NYAYHYD 39000 L1
000 v-INd 8102 - £0 uer-| 1052 (seB)  c0z# NVA
00°0%
yolep
LIE
ANNIAIY-NON
Aok Jabuassed § ‘D1
Qao NYAYHYD 39000 5L
win V-Nd 8L0Z-€0 | bvz (seB)  zoz NvA
00'0% -
ley
Jabuassed G 'gpm-|
NYAYHYD 39000 §1
000
00°0$ v-Wd 8L0¢ - €0 00’k 85421 (se6) 10Z# NYA
(0515 san0) - yosel
1500 e LL0ZI9L0Z Ad cunon | onuon suey
ANLYINNND u ._.“_os_ (AeaBb u1) GL0Z AN @ouls pawuouad pgL$ Buipasoxe sqop sajeq mu._w__v”m%h HW_UP_“_N_”_F_MM.M_M
opep e 810Z Y2Jel 40 HLNOW AIWHOSN3d IONYNILNIVIN HiNd=H ‘ONigvaY TN
0} §LoZ Ainp
¥3alawoao




00'258% Anunoo oeq 91.4/G./5Z¢ Sadl aAlp pade|day SLOZ - 0L
00291 l8)s00q oljlenipAH 9L0Z - L0
00'604'+$  Jiedal poys [edljoa|a Joj AAByD e}l 0} juas 9L0Z - S0
98'868% LY AHLNNOD MOVE 914/64/522 STHIL Hv3y LL0Z - 60
pe68
Yosep
10S'}
oo ojm ¢ Jabuassed-g|
563 430 40 SNOTIVO €€ 8L0Z - €0 510 0ao 133 £
YEEEL'ZS v-Nd 81L0Z - €0 05 /5'89 [psal0  zog#sng
00'60¢$ sal|} 18915 paoe|day 9L0Z-€0
128928 paisnipe pue ‘Japuyiko doys (|0 Jano Y| o/m pade|dal £10Z - €0
00'GL¥$ da)s apis JaAup 0} Jiedals L102 - €0
BrEEr'lS  9LYH/GL/GZZ SOAOL "sall) anup g Bupee)s soejdey LLOZ- L0
Yorepy
519°L
S 2jm ¢ 1abuassed-g|
66'12$ g1ng LHOIT AvaH LHDIY 8102 - €0 050 0o LoD £
017698 ¥8'ZHs a-Wd 8L0Z - €0 00e 6959 lPsalg  Logk sng
(051$ 1en0) Yoei
1509 e L102/910Z Ad SunoH | ouon .
I | (Keub u1) L0z AINT 29uls paunopiad ggL$ Buipsedxa sqor wen | Sos | Zakier | nowdnmsao
ajep 1500 8102 U2l 40 HINOW QIWH0Jd3d IONVYNILINIVIN ONIOV3Y F10IH3A
0} §L02 Ainp ¥ALINOTO




00'6428 B6YZ$ 9A0Ip 1S8) ‘seyelq palq ‘sped pue s10)0) @xelq Juol paoedey - zz AN GL0Z- 20

00'0LvS 0Lb$ 91LM/GL/5GE 0ho L saup Jaalg - L1 Anp SL0Z - 20

00°6028 $G'€02$ Seueneq Ve pue XNy pacejday - | 1DO GLOZ - 0L
yI1SS'PS 00'822'}5 Z1'8221$ el AnunoD Yoeg 9Lu/GL/52Z 9- | LOO SLOZ - 0L

00'291$ 291 4815000 01pAY BXEIq paoe(dey - 0z AON GLOZ- 1L

00°60¥$ 914/GL/SGE 'sell) Jee)s 9102 - ¥0

00°'861% piny pue mcrmmn_ ‘|eas yeys ajze '10)0J Jeal Em.t .mnmn BYEIq Jeal pue Juoly Umum_nmm 9L0Z - G0

00'GEE' 1§ sal|) Jeas .CE:OU Hoeq ¢ g mozE 189ls g 9102 - 60

00°EEVS paoe|dal suue (ojuoa Jaddn e pue Jybiy 9102 -21

00'b228  GBLEISH ANI '|enuasayp o) Bupeaq Jeas ‘uouid Buy paseidal ejep 2102 - 10

000645 J10j04 9yeuq By ‘seaoys axyelq Bupued pasejdey ZL0Z - 1O

00°15¥$ 91/52/52¢ padis QAOLL 'saly Jaslg £102- 20

002015 JOLIW XBAUOD JaALp Umum_nmh LL0Z - €0

¥6'082% Josuas menn |@aym pue gny Emt juoyy moﬂ_n_mm LL0Z - v0

¥o'082% $10)0J pue sped aye.q Juosj ace|day L10Z - ¥0

zLa0zs Japuyifa dojs (o1 J8Ino 1 9/m paoejdey 2102 -50

Levees Sy aAlp 2102 - 90

£L46L ONIYIILS ¥IMO "HILSO0H OHAAH "1000X30 WAL HIV "HOLVIOVY LL0Z - 0L

E9'LLYS 91/52/S5¢ LH AHLNNOD N3O Y10AOL 102 -0}

69'0IE'LS ANYL 430 Y8 HOO0d ALIND ONILYHAA V.LIVIN WOYH LBSEZBS # ADI0ANI PATIAAS

G9°'0028 SIOHS IXNVHE ONIMHY L1437 A30V1d3H ANV S0r IMvHE Hvay LL0Z-21

Z8¥hLo8

“Wie)sAS Yo0ajul pajasauu0Ial 'J9yoeIq (IBIXPUBY JOOP Aljua paledal gLo0Z - €0 05’k

00'1EES “Ase By peay ya| paoeidal 810Z - €0 500 yosen

06'/85'l$  OBOBG AU| “JosUSS XON paoe|day “Ellejy 0} Juas Sapoo | "43a Aylend Jood 810Z - €0 155"k

80°€SZ'YS SNQ paUodsuel] a3UeUSUIB|N OZOF# S0I0AUI YONI |'9Y JIiNGay pus Jeay g8L0Z - €0 00y -— 9yM g Jabiuassed g}

YeTYS g-nd BLOZ - €0 00°E 000 TelOIABUD £
6Y'126'81% auo UOnu yjim paoejday ‘pabewep [|[emapis 241} 19IN0 Jeal Jybly 810Z - E0 co0 LZ8'vEL lasalg Lov# sng

{0513 1an0) youey uo__Hu_q_cs sujeyo
Dl i e TV . ..;-Loc) 0544 Bujpasaxa sqor sajeq mW_M_Wu SN | e,
aE=p 1500 8107 Y21 40 HINOW QINNOH3d FONVYNILNIVIU oNavaY Et

-0} sLoz Ainr ¥313woao




00'¥5¥$ }00]S WOY S,0A0) | 9| H/GL/ISZE S8l J8a1s GLOZ - 60
00'952$ 1815004 OIU0IPAY BYEIg GLOZ - L1
00'618% * s8J|] aAuQ paoe|dey 910z - £0
00°6bKS padis jou ‘soo) seul) Jeals Z 9L0Z - 60
00'%LLS Jleq 'sesoy S g Jojelpes ‘yojn|o uey pasedey L0z - Z1L
00°h 428 peoajdal Japui|ko dojs-|004 JBINO Jij D/M ‘83IAI8S ‘UoNdadsul Nd aLoz- 2l
SLYBLS 1189 Jauoisua) Mgy L1002 - €0
LO°20E8 §899G# 80l0AUl ‘s)ieda) AnayD ellew 102 - €0
L0268 91 4/G2/52¢ ‘@oueleq 'padis ' LH SOAQL 'S8l 8AuQ L102-€0
0E°004§ ALNVHYVM HIVd3Y Y493 L1L0Z-80
BE'LLYS S3YIL Y3ILS L10Z- 2L
SEHBE'HLS 08'0684% OAOL 91/52/522 STHIL HIAIHA 30V 1d3Y 810z - L0
00°GLES LY AQ U] pamoj Snq Buoj Jo 3 g§ AEMUBIL 0} (8D peod] T 8L0Z - 20
beLLS
Yoy
8882
s om ¢ 1eBuassed-g|
g 18|0iAay]) EL
¥8'LLS =34 WiV ANV g-Wd 8L0e-€0 00 21071 1ssalq Eok# sng
007165 pad|s 0A0L 91 d/G2/5G2 Sel) eAup paoejday T T GL0E-40
002018 PINj} pappy "18)s00q 0JpAY @xeiq paseidey S0z -2l
00'822'1$ ‘salf) aAl( pue Jea)s paoejday 910z - €0
009695 wloy pue Jojeiped ‘ieljl s|eas Jossaudwod o/e ‘asoy s/d ‘JoJeNuNaoY Dy 910z - 20
00'652% pa|esul jjeq eaup pue dwnd Bupuels Jamod man 910z - 0L
00'G82'kS  SJl} 8AUP § 'sBu Jea)s g pede|day 9102 -21
PE00L'ES 1ZZIvs 914/G2/52Z¢ SOAOL Anunoo uado Buuesls z L2102 - L0
900569 SOAOL A3diL IAIHEA ¥ 4102 - 01
8L'081% HILSO08 OHAAH I¥vHE A2V 13 810Z - 1O
PLTIS
Yoy
G242
rar) o ¢ Jefiusssed-g|
vLZL8 430 40 SNOT1TYD ¥ 8L0Z - €0 SLo 0ao 1801ABYD) L
V-Nd 8102 - €0 [ 8IG'LLL sag zovksng
{0514 Jano) i — "_o__mﬂm » st
1502 2
anivinan | e (Ae1B uj) 5107 AINF @aUIS pauLopiad 0G4 Buipsesxa sqop saeq m_ﬂmn AL | e
apep 500 81L0Z U248l 4O HLNOW Q3WX04¥3d IONVNILNIVIA oNIgyIY T1IHA
-0} gloz fine ¥31IN000




045§ 91 H/G.L/SSZ SeJy Jaals paoejaey GL0Z - L0
00'v52% stupeaq pue ‘A|Ind Ja|p| ‘1euoisus) jjaq Jjeq ‘dwnd Jjejem ‘Joje|pel paoejdey GL0Z - BO
00'0¥5$ SHEd W3O WM SJj00 O} PUE SDN|d %Jeds O} padejday GLOZ - L1
00'051$ BA0JD 1S8) "JOSUBS JYN pade|day Glog-2i
00Z62$ S|ayseb ‘Apoq apjoly) 9L0Z - ¥0
00015€§ GO PEH BII0AU| ‘SUBAR) SUUBH 9L0Z - ¥0
00°00v$ doys 0} Pamo] sNq ‘pajie) SbUNEA( JOJEWIS)E" 20| PJED [8N} 0] ||ED PEOJ 9L0Z - 80
00'52v$ ade) SINE pue ssauley auim Sd L PUe SdL uo pllays N3 Jojeuwss)|e padejaay 9L0Z - 80
0088y sal|} 1995 9LoZ - 80
00'0E8§ LV AJUN09 308q ¢ 'saul 8AUp 9102 - 60
000128 PJ0j JjeJdnp Uol Aq Jjedal Apog ajolyL L1102 -S0
vr'eszs }E8| JUB|00D BS0Y Jajeal paljedal pue JoSSelawod O)y Jeas pasejday 2102 - 90
6Y'G/E'LS S8l 8AUQ pue Jasls 2102 - 90
B0'0BLS as0y Jajeay B pue §||02 Sbn|d yJeds g Jojeipes pase|dal L1L0Z - L0
V#'BZES LIWWOHO HIBENY A0V T1d3H "IVL Oid ANV HOLYNHIALTY A0V 143 2102-80
L6458 108 saJim xoq Jey paoeidal LEZEFOC #8010Au) Bid seds umolq Jiedas suBius suyeH 8L0z-20
¥E'v8E
Yozepy
(7154
18'68% MOONIM A3dIVd3ad "HOLO3INNOD ANT FTVINTH 1739 dV1 HIDNISSVd 8lL0Z - €0 S20 w oM g abusssed-g
SE'ELS ONIHSNEG WYY HILJIHS NOISSIWSNYY.L 030V 1d3d 810z -¢€0 00°E 000 Piod 60
LLIES 9-Wd . 810Z-€0 00°€ 18458} (586} sory sng,
T 9L H/G//GGE sally iaajs padejdey SR | T G102 - L0
00'¥52% sbuleaq pue 'Ajind Ja|p| ‘Jeuoisua) jjeq ‘j|8q 'dwind Jejem ‘10je|pe) paoe|dey GLO0Z - 80
00'0v5$ SHEd WIO WM S]i00 0| pue Sbnjd 3Jeds 0} pedejday GLOZ- L1
001054$ 8A0Jp 158) "JOSUBS YN pade|day GL0Z -2
002628 S]@ySED 'Apoq 8jRoIy) 910Z - ¥0
00%5k$ #0'¥G$ H20IS WOl padis 9L HG./GGE SJl Jaals paoe|day - | ANf G102 - L0
006188 618% AIUNOD YOBE 9} M/GL/SET - € AON GL0Z- 1L
008628 sBUIYSNQ WIE [04U02 Jaddn paoe|dal 9102 - ¥0
00861$ Jojod Jye| ‘sped axealq Jeas pasejdal 9L0Z - ¥0
007BES SHEd UMO pe||ddns ‘asoy s/d pue ‘lojeipey 9L0g - L0
002685 Joqe| '18)s00qoIpAYBSoY S/d PUE J0JE|PE] 80E|d8) O)NE S,UleH 910z - L0
00'E0Z$ sauaned XNV pue uepw 9102 - L0
PESPY'LS 00'8LKS SaJl) J98)s |H AJunod yoe q Z 9102 - 60
00°'0E95 1H AJunod yoeq ‘saJj) Aunod yaeq f 9102 - 60
00°15¥$ 9L Y/GL/STT SR JIealg LL0Z - 20
10'4628 dwejpesy yaj aoe|day L10Z - €0
620068 $19)500( 8YBJq MBU PUE SPEd B)EIq JUOJ) MEN LLOZ = %0
Lz LH S,0A0) 91 4/52/52Z S8 188)S 2102~ 20
BEIOLIS  9LMYGL/GEE ‘Sedll aAud L10Z - L0
18128 HILTH HIV "AATHD FONYINHOAH3d 102 - 80
50'066% 44ONYNE LSNYHXI ANY HOLDArNI 430 30V1d3y 102 - 60
0084128 9FLOFD # ANI AATHO FONVIWOHHHA LINE3Y TVILNYI A ¥v3Iy 2102-21
AR ONISNOH Y314 HIY 8102 - 20
gLThS
Yasepy
12T
e am g 1aBusssed-g|
Les J3A SNOTIVE v'F 8L0Z- €0 G510 0ao 1BlainayD EL
V-Nd 8l0Z-E0 05¢ 850'611 |ssalg  voky sng
(0514 ah0) Yotz
Yarey 40 HLNOW suleya
1802 L102Z/9102 Ad
anwvInne | e {KeuB uj) 5L0Z ATNF 29uis pauiopiad 51¢ Bulpaaoxs sqor sajeq m_ﬁwu Ay || SRR
siep 1502 8102 Y2IBW JO HLINOW G3WH0443d IONVNILNIVIN ONIOVIY F1DHIA
-0} gloz finp ¥313W0a0




[ TA paoeidal ‘peq pajsa) yioq ‘seuapeq pajsa ) 9102 -€0
6L995'8% 00'0%
ey
0
0 P i Z sbusssed-gz
0ao w033 90
men_m.Omn_ NOISSIWSNVH.L ‘301A¥3S 40 LNO EI6'60L Zoge sng
000518 1189 dins pue Jauo|sua) jjaq pasejday §10Z -60
004516 deoay ‘soho] e 9AND G'6LH0LIGKE S10Z - 60
005128 00 BEGS S'6LY/0LIGYE 018 WOk SaU)) Jadls SL0Z - LL
00’508 Pliayspuim pase|day 910z -90
D0'E0SS yui| BeUp puB Spua paJ an 7 pue y 9102 - 60
00'868'LS  JINg@J JaUaAUCD bio} 4|BdaI UDISSILUSURL| L6 LEH 10AUL OfjaLu 9L0Z-60
00'00ES dwnd ayesq ooaj3 Loz - L1
00628 sayaneq xny ‘uepy a0z -2k
DOELSHE  spag @ @08 JO N0 L10Z-10
00'L¥9% ‘) ‘Bupaays samod ‘|A uogxaq b | e)sooq anespy axeiq pasejday LL0Z- 10
6BCILES  soAo SaJ) GAUP PUB JBdlS L10Z - ¥0
LLSeEs Guipua paueaja wes)s ‘ayeiq pa|q Japuifo axelq Jeaisew pasedal L1102 - S0
L0°G0rS anewane saddn LLOZ - G0
e6bevs WILSAS QIDHVYHO ‘1738 ANY HOSSIHJWNOD IV ¥vYIY 30143y LL0zZ-01
Wi S3YIL dvO-3Y ¥ 1102 -0}
LIZE9S HOLVIavy Hed
SEBAS  S3INIM HIT000 10 € A30v1d3d
E0bERs G'6L OAOL SMILYIZLS 2
9EErE
Lprep
z6h'L
. apa g sebuassad-pg
oo 1343 0
EBETLS ] a-Nd 8L0Z - £ £ 194022 {s26) 1052 eng
(o515 s2n0) Yarew
yamey suelo
1502 10219102 Ad 40 HLNOW
IALYINNND E“_os (KeaB w) 510z AN 89uls pawliopiad g5 1§ Bupaaaxa sqor saeg mﬂ_.n._m_“_ el i
awep-oy %563 8L0Z U2JE 40 HINOW OIWHO04H3d JONYNILNIVIW EE 0HIA
sloz Ainp ¥313M000




009448 1G4 SWIBS/PAOLIBIBA/PAIUNOL 'HAOIE WIOY § ZZI0L/GEE 58] AP paddusey 9L0z - 20
00068 Pad|S G ZZH/0LIGGE ‘SauN) 1adlS S0ADL 910z - 20
006565 sapeleq |g dnoib Z 9102 - 90
EE9LS Pledeid-duoes 'sai eALp 9102 - 80
29'168% 80, JeBig 9102 - 80
00gRlg  eBewwp ejquijedaiur ‘el eaup opisu| 1jo) pedpiday 9102 - 60
000544 sojiefeg peawidel B|| euBus yoeyo snsoube|d LL0Z - 10
EG6'IS  G'ZELIGSE 'S9) J00I PUB Uiy L102-90
096ESS M3 HIHLYINE ISYOHNYHO 030V 143 ONY Q3SONDYIO HONEL Y1130 LLOZ - 60
SEBETE  HIVAIY HIONITLHOIFYS Y.L130 "LSISSY O8HNL LL02 - 21
zVIBLS ATAHSANIM L10Z - 2L
81688
Yosepy
056't
06548 430 40 SNOTIWVD &G 8L0z-€0 £ 0ao RieD Mt pLoz
BLELS 1= L S S BL0Z-£0 00e EED'SE (@53} poga sng
00VS6S  pedesal seuli @Apq §'ZZHI0LISSE G102~ 10
001265 deoal Gzz0L/GGT '8N OALP ¢ 9102 - v0
006AKS  yuey ebuns Juejood pase|das 9102 - G0
D0'GER'LS  PERAIe)  ‘saUl J8RIS Z LL0Z - 20
GRS saulL eAuQ L10Z - 90
BLSSLLS EG VLS J0558idW0D 9/8 U0 LL0Z- L0
BEZ0L'ZS L0z -0L
GL'I56% G'22H/0L/GGZ SAYIL HITLS Li0Z-2L
000528 VIHY 34VS OL G3MOL ¥ MOAIW MONS JHL NI MINLS SNE 8L0Z-20
1o'6LS
yasepy
69T
19518 430 40 SNOTWVWO b'S 8L0Z - €0 1o 0ao enein 1640 pLoz
8Nd 8L0Z - €0 o'k 945'16 esap)  guge sng
(051$ 13n0) yorey
Yot 40 HLNOW Stjeya
1500 LLOZ/9L0Z AL
IAYINWND :._.__zﬂ_os (K16 up) 510z AN 2ouls pauuiopad gg 1§ Buipasoxa sqop sajeg mﬂ.ﬂwu L | A
ajep-o} 150 810Z Y212 3O HLNOW QIWHOH3d IONYNILNIVIN SNIOYZH T0IH3A
stoz Ainp PETETN]




00°0%

i
06L2
00'0% dONI ¥D0TH3LN| 000 0ao AupyBial (107
000% NOLLD3JSNI SNE M3N V-Wd 8L0Z - €0 k] 6.2 iosalp) o5 sng
(0518 Jano) yarey
1509 b L10Z/9102 Ad & 40 HINDR suey>
BNLYINNND | o (AeJB ul) 5L0Z AN @2uis paulopad g5 L4 Bupssoxe sqor saqeQ UNOH mmuﬁ‘.r_%m._. Hh_”wﬂnhm_mﬂ
aiep-o) s 8L0Z U2JB1N 4O HLNOW G3WHOSYId JONVNILNIVA HvdIY | i
skoz Ainr ¥313W000




0
0
0do HANMLHDIIYS L102
32IAY3S NI LON 0 [
0003
0
375
oo 000 MINMLHOIYA L107
0008 30IAM3S ¥ - Wd NOLLOIJSII SNE MaN BLOZ - £0 wog €5/ los=ip)  aos# sng
{0515 1an0) yoren
1500 s L0910 Ad 0 HINOW suya
m>=.ﬂ._:h>__._u HINOH (AeJB w) L0z ATNr 20uis pawlopad (51§ Bupaaoxa sgop sajeq mzﬁﬂwﬂ mu._ﬁ_._ru.h..mF Hw_ﬂhﬂw%“%m
mwaﬂ_h_. 1509 810Z 4242 40O HINOW QIWHOLHId JONYNILNIVIN ‘oNavas aslztin

L-ETEL lelalo]




0008

0
0
0do HANMIHDI3HS (102
32IAE3S NI LON 0 {=sa1p)  gos# sn|
(0515 4an0) Waien
1500 B LL0Z/940Z Ad P sumip
AULYINWND | (AeJB ug) 5L0Z AN 22uls pawsopad 51§ Buipaaoxa sqop seleq bt mwrﬂuu%_. ”u_ﬁm.uau_w:mﬁ
blsiias 1500 8102 Y212l 4O HINOW OIWHOIHId FJONVNILNIVIN NIV ke
stoz Ainp 3130000




00'G2$ GZk$ ArBYD aduewIOpad O} PAMO) 'gL-Y'D UO UMOp uayo.g - £ AN GLOZ - L0
00421’/ ©AMP 1S8) ‘uebal [BnuBW ‘BJBP }SaJ "Ja)||) ISNBYXa [9SaIp 'J8j000Jaju| LWOJ) |I0 paulelp
'S18A0D BA[BA )OQ *JB|00I PUE BAIBA ¥OT 'AABLD SOUBLLIOLEY GL0Z - L0
00'68.% 68.$ onsoube|p Jooysa|gnoly 0Ny s,uyeH SL0Z - L0
00'61p$ paysiginjal Wod Si0Z - L0
00°L5¢§ |10 PEOJ pUB BALP 158}
‘Buiysng pue 1ewosb ‘Josues Jje ssew ‘dyjo nu ‘Buisnoy Jemoj Jeyy Jiy SL02 - L0
00°215'kS  pejiejsul yulBelp man ‘xoqieab gd j|ingas ey ‘dwnd Sq meu pajjelsu| SL0Z - 60
00ZEL'IS  pamo} ‘sie|p| JBuUoISUS) Ut '§)19q LI0q ‘dWod D/ JOMO] MBU pajjeIsu| SL0Z - 60
00'665% BA0Jp 158) pue Juawpedwod aulbua paysem ainssaid
‘YoyMs Jeplejal eyelq ew|e) peisnipe ‘Jejsooq ouolpAy exelq pesejday SLOZ - 21
00°€26$ S'6L/0L/SvZ pedis oko) 'sall Jaoys 9102 - +0
00'06ES J0AIp JBY|Y) Z PUEB 1B A PUE J0SSBIdWOoD DY Jeay 9102 - S0
00'908$ §J1) BALP 910Z - 80
00°0€8% sdwe|o ‘JUBj000 pUB BSOL MOJ} JOAD SS0ID ‘8S0L JaMO| 'I0JBIpEY 9L0¢ - 60
00'VEES sauajeq ujew paoe|dey 9L0Z - LL
00°0VES (IW30) youms uonoung-Ayniy pasejday 9L0Z - 21
0091 (oqun o) plojiuew) adid Jsneyxe paxoesd peoejdey 910z -2l
005915 sSavd 3¥vEE ¥vIY 30V 143y 4102 -80
PEPBZYS  ONITANY A30V1d3Y ONILNIVd XONY.L SIAVYA 8ESLZ # IDIOANI L0 -2l
81°088
yarepw
mm—,_. 85E87 0|UBWERIOES
- o Z JaBusssed-gg
LS LHOIM QvaH Wv3a Mo 1431 8102 - £0 500 0ao et
BLERL'9LS 5£°29% HANOISNAL 1139 810z - €0 00°€ 0e£'8Le (19sa1p) - zogy sng
000E9§  j)suel] JopeWY O} ¥0Bq OJUSLIEIDES 'BIQWIBY|Y WOJ) pamo} sng  GLOZ - 60
00'€L8'28 o3 Winges pawwelbosd ‘pajjejsu “Bus pasowey G1L0Z - 0L
000418 6y peay ye| pue ‘jeas siaauq paoejdey 9102 - 50
00°06€% by jeses ey uenojued paues|o Hey Ll0zZ - 20
000§
yaepw
681 OjUBWEIIES
. oMz Jabuassed-zp
0d0 [BARID 20
00'€Z0'Y$ £92'G0€E (1es2ip) Log# sng
EIL
ammmwi b 110Z/91L0Z Ad SHNOH e s
INLVINWND | e (Ae1B ) §LOZ AN 92uls pauniopad 0g L4 Buipeasxs sqor saeq sy i | iohbea
sjep 1509 8102 Y21el 40 HINOW a3IINHO4H3d JONVNILNIVIN ONIGYIY J10IH3IA
0}  GLoZ AInr FETE I




26'582% L0:8S0501L800H # IDIOANI 3A0D NOISSINSNYHL YILNID MONHL V.L13a 8L0Z - 20
LEESLS
yorep
£6°0L5 430 40 SNOTIVD L'¢ 8L0Z - €0 510 el
95'11$ 430 40 SNOTIVO ¥ 8L0Z - €0 610 - 4 . 4aBusseRCCE
L0725% 13008 AT VY dNY 02 AFDVTdIH THIM AINHNE ANNOL AISONDVIA "dONI OV 8102 -€0 U 0ao IPABI) - JaUBIa14 9102
ET6EVS GLELS g-Nd 8102 - €0 ¢ 0ze'zs (i2saip)  josit sng.
{0514 12n0) Yael
500 ﬁh.wz L10Z/91L02 A4 SHNOH m“m_hﬂﬂmﬁ._. ay M_M_MH_MSS
INLVINAAD | o (AeuB u1) 5LOZ AN 2auls pswuopad ggL$ Buipasoxa sgor sajeq VTN gl NOLLINA530
|jep 1809 8L0Z YdieNl 40 HLNOW d3NXO04Y3d IDONVNILNIVIN oNIav3Y J19IHIA
0}  §LoZ AInp ¥313Woao




TRITT]

YOLIGYES  L0°79L'9% ary s SV10L
{0g1$ 4ono) i suleys
0G1$ Jan0 .
1509 i LL0Z/910Z Ad SHNOH | samvaor | amopewomy,
JALLYINWND 4 (Kesb u1) 5LOZ ATNr @ouls pauopad ggL$ Buipesoxs sqor sajeq NIV L N e
ajep el 810Z Y22y 30 HLNOW IWNOLNTd IONYNILNIVIN NIV Al
o gozhinp| 1809 ¥313W000




1Li4dvadda

8T-LT0T A4
1ISNVH1 HOAVINY

14vHd

LGE'YSH 9EL'E9S 9£0'PLS 9€L'9% £6L9% £46'9% LTTLS 0s LES'PTS vLPLS 00°0$
8LL'T1S 809TS E6V'TS GEP'TS £ISTS EIV'TS £9ETS YSE'TS 805°TS €80'TS
68'9¢S £5°9TS 59'9Z5 99'92% SV6TS 59°97S 99°97$ 557975 6975 5598
S6'0% v6'0% v6°0% 76705 €0'TS 16°0% ¥6'0$ 16°0S v6'0% 96°0%
L0'SS ze'ss LTSS 0'SS LLSS 6 ¥S 9L'1S 80°SS 6'1S 08'vS
9YE‘TES 9Z8'ES VOE'ES 7S9'es 7S9'ES POE'ES 7S9'ES 8LF'ES 000%S 8LV'ES
610 8T°0 8T°0 6T°0 8T0 8T0 0z'0 8T0 6T°0 0z'0
9ET'T YET 91T 82T 91T 9zZT x4 t443 24" A
T0Z'vE 9.0y £05'E ¥68'¢E PHSE vZ9'e SL8'E TI8E 9eT'y 8€9°E
£'g T's s £g TS ¥'s g'g s v's S
€0Z'T a8 vet LET 748 vZT LET T€T 15T TET
GLE'9 EEL L29 veL €€9 699 89/ 789 €18 vTL
%L1 %T'0T %00°ET %L L %LT'8 %89°'TT %V0TT %L %8L°ST %98'CT %0V L
6vZ'GES 860°LES 8V6'LS 0s 0T'vS 6TT'VS 9£9'€$ 8¥0'ES PEL'E T99'v$ 0SL'SS
v00'08% TSTTLS 785'8S 687'LS 952'9% ageisly LIEOTS Ly0'LS £99'8% 67L'8% 0£Z'LS
96'v0L$ £9°0ELS TTEITS  68'S0TS 19°£L2T$ 67869 SLTTTS 796215 67665 60°£8S VEVITS
L5'GS$ £6'9% S9'6% 0SS 5195 8675 5995 6995 6v'1S 00°5$ 8£'89
LLLES LY0TS £9°02S 6E'9TS 65915 VELTS vS'TES 0S'vTS r0'8TS ZE0rS
SOL'SOL'LS SYS'GETS  TLVVITS EVE'EYTS 966°€0TS  0T9'LZTS  bPT'PSTS 08T'L8S #00'9TTS  T86'68TS
920 LT0 vZ'0 Lzo 9z°0 0€0 sT'0 €20 870 870 ¥Z0
LEG'2L 62811 v19'T EIT'T 0TE'T Y6T'T LTT'T 6VET E8T'T S6Y'T rE'T
891'861 99£'0LT TTLYT €891 oze'stT 8EELT 195'ST €ST'6T €99°4T ¥62'0T EVO'6T
6 TS 0L €g TS 09 Ty vy 8y 61 Sh
825'01 SS0'6 558 L56 8E0'T 7EG 810°T 50T 566 18T'T SZ0'T
061 981 44 6T 1z 6T 6T 4 0z
%G %S %t %t %t %S %S %S %S
L16'2 0802 852 £ET (474 S6T TET €57 S6T 0LT TET
%09 %69 %0L %89 %TL %65 %L %TL %89 %L8 %9L
£69'L €BEZ vov TLZ 8£T €8T 66T ove 81T €1E 18T
1v9'22 £TL'2E ZI0'E €15 8€8T ELV'T A ward 98ET ¥6T'T £¥9'T TVET
zoL'9 SZL'9 0LL €59 689 689 069 L TeL 816 T8
¥SL'0G zro'oy vy6's 790°S 887'S 059's L8Z'Y 529y 9Ly
31va-ol 31va gl-1e|y gL-qad gl-uep L1-23Q LL-AON JTEETs) L}-dog L1-Bny LiInr
LL/910Z OL ¥v3A
Ad LSV

INN3ATY LOVHLINOD OVS
{S37vS L3XMDIL2ul) "INNIATY X093 8V

HNOH ¥3d 1s02
AW ¥3d LSCD
HIONISSYd ¥3d LSOO

(Aepreg eLL$= aur] K10 2es 0} A7 Jopewy)
1S02 ONILYH3dO

J7N Y3d YIONISSYd

SITIN INNIATH-NON JTOIHIA
SATIN IDIAEIS AT1DIH3A
HNOH ¥3d J3ON3ISSYd
SHNOH 3A0IAY3S FT1DIHIA
SYIAINISSYd

(weysAs jreseAQ) OILvd X083Hv4
STVS ONISILEIAAY
(9es ON) INNIAIY XO8IHVYS

HNOH ¥3d LS00

I ¥3d LSO

HIONISSYd ¥3d LSOD

(sys0g BuyesadQ) S3SNIUXI ATHINCOW

S180¢

ERIUR-ELR-ERINESL]
ST INNIATE-NON F10IHIA
SN IDINYITS F1DIHIA

HNOH ¥3d Y39N3SSvd
SHNOH 3DIAYI3S FT0IHIA

SAVQ 3OIAHES TVLOL

HLNOA%
{OWS "oul) HLNOA

(ovs "oul) a3718vSIA / SHOINIS%
(Ovs "oul) YIYHO1I3HM

(Ovs "oul) a3ngvsia

(OvsS "oul) SHOINIS

810¢ HOYVYIN
AYYINIAINS FIONVINYO4Y3d



LGE'YSS$ 9£4'€9$ 9e0'vL$  009€L'9$ 00'€6L'98 00°€L6'9$ 00ZZL'L$ 00°0% 00°L65'7L$ 00%Lv'L$  00°0% INNIAZY LOVHINOD OVS
%¥ LI %l bb %67} %l¥'8 %688 %96°Zk  %LLEL %CYL %066l %LTYL  %bSL OILYY X093V
6v2'seS 860°LE$ 876'L$ 0% vozv$  6LLYS 9e9'e$ 8V0€$  vEL'ES L99'v$ 052°5$ SIS ONISILYIAAY
¥00'08$ 0£6'€8$ 06L°0L$  z8L'8$ S6L'88  L20'8% 0EL'LL$  vIP'8S  1Z0°0LS  ZSZ'0LS €LE'8$  INNIATY XOdIuv4
678'800°L$ 181°280°L$ €89'1218  zer'vOL$ 82S'6El$  6LL'€6S  68L'LLLS  Z6K'OSLS GOL'69S  0ES'VOLS  €0S'98LS LSOO ONILYHIO XOgIdvA
3NN3ATYH
96'v0L$ 99°8LL$ oFvri$  68'S0LS  19.ZLS  6286% SLLLLS v9'6ZLS 62663 60°28$ VEY9L$  WNOH ¥3d 1S0D
L5°6$ 66°S$ 59'6$ 0r'S$ or'9$ 867$ 59°9$ 69°9% 6v'v$ 00°G$ 8¢°8$ 1IN ¥3d 1S00
LL12% L5228 06'02% cLocs  veves  §59LS §L6zs  898C$  66SIS PASAR:S L5Ge$ HIAONISSVd H3d LSOO
S0L'S0L'L$ SYS'6ELS  ZLV'VLLS  EvB'ERIS  966'€0L$  029'/2L$  PrL'vSL$ 08L'/88  YO0'OLLS  L86'6BLE LSOO ONILYHILO
S R : RS S S R S1S0D
TA 120 L20 L2°0 920 0g'0 920 £2°0 820 82°0 ¥20 1IN H3d HIDONISSYd
L£52L SPETL r19'L 62€'} BEY'L oLe't €6Z°L oLyt 951"} 6Lyl 0se't SN INNIAIH-NON F10IHIA
89Y'861 005°261 LLL've 98Llz  vlZ'ez  288'0C 581'6L gz0'sc  zev'sl v6L'eC B.9'z SN FDIAYIS F10IHIA
67 €S 69 £'s 'S 6'G £Y Sv z'9 0's 9¥ HNOH Y3d ¥YIONISSVd
825'0L L16'6 996 180'L SLL'L 850°L L'l 6811 8.8 zee'l 9511 SUNOH FDIAYTS FTDIHIA
06} 98 (44 61 6l 6l Iz 0z €T zz SAVO J0IAYIS TVIOL _
; GG S G R i : i R S R 3 wZOE.ém_n_O
%S %t % %l %7 %S %S %G %S %€ %2 HLNOA%
L18'T 0802 852 geg gle- - g6z - ZET €5c 562 0Ll zZel HLNOA
%09 %19 %E9 %09 %€9 %ES %E9 %29 %09 %65 %S9 a37avsIa / SHOINIS%
€691 €82'C vOy L gec - €8l 661 ove 8ve gle 182 HIVHOTIIHM
Lv9'ze ghL'ze ZL0'e 152 8e8'z eLv'e glee 98e'z 62’2 €v9'Z Wwe'e az7avsia
2019 szL'9 0LL £59 689 689 069 vzl (%4 816 118 SHOIN3S
¥SL°0S SLy'es L19'9 689'S 9567 LSP'S ¥09'9 0Se's SHIDNISSVd TVLOL
ghii el L S G e e A
3lva-ol dlva 8l~BN  gL-ged  gl-uer  J1-98Q  L}-AON L3P0 L)-deg LBy sp-r
LL9L0T oL yvaa _
Ad 1SV
8L/L10C Ad 8102 HOYUVI

LISNVYL HOAVINY AIVININNS JONVINHOS4H3d



3:32 PM AMADOR TRANSIT

04/24/18 STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

Accrual Basis As of March 31, 2018

Mar 31, 18

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings

11100 - 8786 Wells Fargo - Operating

11200 - 8794 Wells Fargo Savings Res
11210 - Fleet Reserve
11220 - Building Reserve
11230 - Equipment Reserve
11200 - 8794 Wells Fargo Savings Res - Other

181,106.10

407,707.75
51,916.30
37,147.80

245,369.03

Total 11200 - 8794 Wells Fargo Savings Res

11300 - 8802 Wells Fargo Savings-Grants
10200s - PTMISEA
10235 - Bus Purchase
10240 - Fleet Replacement Funds
10235 - Bus Purchase - Other

742,140.88

161,629.96
57,791.00

Total 10235 - Bus Purchase

10260s - MOA Facility Upgrades
10265s - Operating Imp (Shop Equipment)

219,420.96

165,408.00
7,010.82

Total 10200s - PTMISEA
11300 - 8802 Wells Fargo Savings-Grants - Other

391,839.78
(260,947.65)

Total 11300 - 8802 Wells Fargo Savings-Grants
11400 - Petty Cash

130,892.13
291.66

Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
12004 - Mobility Management
12010 - Grant Awards Receivable

1,054,430.77

61,728.00
18,155.00

Total Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets

79,883.00
35,350.23

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
15100 - LAND
15200 - BUILDING
15300 - EQUIPMENT
15500 - COMPUTERS AND SOFTWARE

15300 - EQUIPMENT - Other

1,169,664.00

100,000.00
1,264,822.27

80,829.28
213,181.89

Total 15300 - EQUIPMENT
15400 - VEHICLES
16000 - ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION

303,011.17
1,786,182.13
(2,178,771.00)

Total Fixed Assets

Other Assets
19000 - Deferred Outflow Pension

1,275,244.57

287,035.00

Dana 1



3:32 PM

04/24/18
Accrual Basis

AMADOR TRANSIT

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
As of March 31, 2018

Mar 31, 18

Total Other Assets

287,035.00

TOTAL ASSETS

2,731,943.57

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
20000 - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

(2,317.41)

Total Accounts Payable

Other Current Liabilities

20100 - Accrued Insurance Payable
21000 - Deferred Revenue PTMISEA
21200 - Deferred revenue Caltrans
21500 - Deferred Revenue Cal-OES
21600 - Unearned Revenue -STA
21700 - Unearned Revenue - LTF
22000 - Accrued Leave Balance
23000 - Accrued Payroll
23001 - Payroll Liabilities

23200 - SDI -Employer Paid

24001 - Direct Deposit Liabilities

25000 - CalPERS Classic Retirement

25020 - CalPERS 2@62

25100 - CalPERS 457 Plan

23001 - Payroll Liabilities - Other

(2,317.41)

16,909.00
735,286.01
18,155.00
41,698.06
464,700.74
601,164.00
35,043.34
16,434.25

579.45
87.93
7,670.53
4,502.40
320.00
8,413.96

Total 23001 - Payroll Liabilities

24030 - Dental Liab
24040 - Vision Liabl

21,5674.27

1,108.57
260.30

Total Other Current Liabilities

1,9562,342.54

Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
22400 - Pension Liabiity
26100 - Deferred Inflow Pension

1,950,025.13

926,576.00
66,524.00

Total Long Term Liabilities

993,100.00

Total Liabilities

Equity
31300 - INVESTED IN CAPITAL ASSETS
32000 - UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS
32001 - *Unrestricted Net Assets
32005 - Amador Rides Fund Balance
Net Income

2,943,125.13

1,275,244.57
(128,380.68)
(279,220.95)
2,018.38
(1,080,842.88)

Total Equity

(211,181.56)

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

2,731,943.57

DPana 2



| abed

%L €L Z5zre'L- 00°000'2 8¥'LGL'S
%G 00°601'02- 00'000'62 00°168'8S
%62 €L°GLL- 00°058 L8VL9
%9'€9 L2°028'L- 00°000'S €L6LL'E
%569 £1°086'LL- 00°000'65 18°610'LF
%Z'8L ev'¥0L'9e- 00°000°0Z} 1G°G68'E6
%6'6.L Sb'0LS'z- 00'005°ZL G5'686'6
%G9/ 86'8.6'86)- 00°006'Gt8 20°126'9¥9
%0'v8 GZ'9LL'GL- 00°000'86 G.'£82'28
%SG L S0°0.9'6¥- 00°000°G61 G6'6ZE'SYL
%L 1L 80'645'GE- 00°006'65} 26°0Z¢'vel
%09, GZ'G0E'9L- 00°000°'89 G.'¥69°'LG
%6't.L G£'80.'L8" 00°000'5Z¢ S9'LBZ'ErE
%LZL 99°9€2" Lip- 00 Lb9'vLO'L PEOLELL'L
%LTL 99°9€Z' L~ 00°Lb9'p19'L peoLP'SLL L
00°015'92
%G 1L 61692 20t~ 00°L+9'60%'L LG22€'200'L
¥£'208'L
§2'520'12
%L L6 00°Z9r'ZL- 00°'8.£'6¥L 00°916'9E1
%¥'Z8 GZ'106'L- 00°000'G¥ G/'860'LE
%G9 00'62£'9.- 00°008'2¥L 00°L2t'99
%0'0 00°000'00z- 00°000'00Z 000
%0°001 000 00'69%'€0Z 00'69%'€0Z
%608 £8°501'821- 00°000'699 LL¥68'0¥S
%189 LL'21¥'S9- 00°000°502 £8'zzs'eel
%Z'99 £0°'69.'82- 00°000'S8 16'0£2'95
%S LL LE°0¥8'S- 00'000'92 696502
%Z" L9 £8°,98'0¢- 00°000'%6 LL'ZEL'ED
1ebpng jo %, yabpng J1aA0 $ yebpng gL te| - LL, Inf

JONVHENSNI ALITIGVSIA - 0Z¥1LS
SNI dINOD SHIMYUOM - 0SELS
NVd NOISIA - 00E1LS

NV1d TVLN3A - 09215

NV71d TVIIQ3n - 00215

(sy3died) Nv1d NOISN3d - 0SLLS

vOld - 00LLS
S1I4aN39 - 000LS

¥0OdvT - 0L00S [ejoL

SIDVM ? SII-EVYIVS H3IHLO - 00508
SIOVM JAILVHLSININGY - 00705
SAOVYM SAILITDVL B LNIVIN - 00205
dva - SIOVM ? SAIUVIVS - 00208
2IN0Y paxi4 - SIOVM 8 SIIUVIVS - 00L0S
H049v - 0L00S
asuadxg

1joid ssolg
awoau| [ejoL
YINI-TvI-91 dO¥d - 0909
SIANNIATY ONILVHIJO-NON - 000Z¥ |BloL

Isatalul - 00LYY
SLNIWISUNGWIZY 8 SAONNITY - 000V

JONVLSISSV LISNVYL J1VLS - 00L2¢
1IVHLINOD ONISILY3AAQY - 0052t

Aujiqow papuedx3 LS - 00¥ZY
aouejsissy Bunesadp oLes - 05€2Y
soue)sissy Bunesadp L1eS - 00EZY

(4L7)aNNd dSNVYL TvD01 - 00LZY
SINNIATY ONILVEIJO-NON - 000Z¥

INNIATY ONILVYHIHO - 000L¥ 18301

LIOVHINOD'AH3S OLNINVHIVS - 00ELY
JNNIATY 3AI-F-VY-IVIA - 002 LY
INNIAIY 3LNOY Ad3XId - 00LLY
ANNIAIY ONILYHIHO - 000LY
awoou|
asuadxgjawoou| Aeuipi

Ieah jo %/ = 8L0Z Yoie|
|enjoy "SA 196png jenuuy

LISNVYL 40avinv

siseq ysen
8L/0LIv0
INd €0:1



Z abeg

%b'Z0L ov'Eel 00°00S'S 0v'Ee9's
%Z'€8 60'2G2- 00°005'} L67LYT'L
%916 69801 00°000'€} 90°€LB'LL
%6°86 ov'ze- 00°000'€ 09'296'Z
%009 LETLG V6 00'8/Z'95Z £9'69.'LiL
Sv°02
%E 6 26'606- 00°005'L 80°065
%68 LLOLG 00°000'} 62'68%
%L'88 6.°65¢- 00°000'€ 12'099'Z
%0'Gy Z8'€0G'G- 00°000'0} 8L'96Y'Y
%G'18 L6'8V8' |- 00°000'0} €0'L5L'8
%S Ly 63'785- 00°000'} LLGLY
%E'6.L 8" LE0"L- 00°000'S 75°296'E
%08 00°055}- 00°005'Z 00°056
% 191 1T¥L9 00°000'} LZ¥L9'L
%LZG 08'SG}'Z- 00°00S'% 0T ¥re'T
%G9 69°LZL'8- 00'005'€2 LE'8LE'SL
%b'ES 19'869- 00°00G'} 6108
%129 86°1L12°2- 00°000'9 Zy'8TL'e
%Z'LS 18°162'6- 00°000'02 6L°8vZ'01
%685 20'298'65- 00'8.L'S¥L 86'G16'G8
%8 Ll 65'259'6 00°051'9 65208V L
%L LLL 86'6E} 00°002'} 86'6€€' |
%9 Pyl S6'2L1'9 00°005¥} 56'2.6'02
%L'LG zLezy- 00°000°} 88'9/G
%218 0Z'25L- 00°000'% 08'Lb2'E
%L 6 00°09G'L- 00°00L'€ 00°0vS'}
%l LLT 00°051'S 00°000'€ 00°051'8
%E'9G S6°ZG1- 00°0SE 50'261
%0'8S ZL'LE0'G- 00°000'Z} 82'296'9
%061 0v'vE8'Z- 00°008'€ 09'699
%L 1L 00'682- 00°000°L 00'bLL
%9'66 81'82- 00°005'Z ZZLLY'L
%L 'vol £8'/96'8 00°000'%L £8'196'7C
%Ll 9c°18€'9/- 00°068'L0€ ¥9'89v'522
%9'LE £9'G6E'Z- 00°005'E LEVOL L
%z LLL v’ LBE 00°00S'€ 0v'168'E
%999 1£'868'¢- 0000511 £9°199'2
LLE
196png 40 % 196png 19A0 $ 196png 8L JeW - L, Inp

J9d-"3LN3D LISNVYL - 00¥¥S

SHVO/HIMIS/IILVMELD LISNVHL - 00E¥S

J9d- 1V - 002vS

JOVAUVO/HIAMIS/HILVYM LV - 00L1S
S3ALLITILN - 000¥S

Q3INNSNOD SAINddNS ? STIVIUIALYIN - 000€S [BIOL

19430 - AINNSNOI S3ITddNS ? STVIHILVIN - 000€S
S3AIddNS 2 STVIYALVYIN ¥3JH10 - 05.€5
S3AINddNS ADNIOUINT '® ALIIVS - 00LES
S3AIMddNS ? NVYD0Ud Y3LNdIWOD - 029¢5
(seanyooug ‘seInpaysg) ONILNIYG - 0595
S3INddNsS 321440 - 0S5€S
S3AMddNS Y31N3D LISNVYL - 005€S
SLYVd dIVdIH/LNIVIN SIILITIDVS - 0SYES
ONIMOL - SZres
SINYOSSIIIV ITOIHIA - 00¥ES
(ssigewnsuod) S3I1ddNS dOHS - 0SEES
S1HVd HIVdIY-LNIVIA 3TIIHIA - 00€ES
S700l - 052¢€S
NOILLVJId4anT - 002ES
S3HIL - 0SLES
13Nd - 001ES

Q3INNSNOD S3AINddNS ® STVIYILVYIA - 000€S

$334 43SN ? SIDIAYIS - 00025 1B10L

991A188 ‘JuBY2Ia|y Yueg s92d - 01926

S3J1AY3S HO3AL 2 TYNOISSI40Ud - 00925

(LNI¥d/39VLS0d)}-20TTV LSOD VSO - 05528

W3LSAS ALIINOIS ALINIOVA - 00525

SIDIAYTS TOHODTV B ONYUQA - 02v2S

$334 IONVNILNIVIN FIVMLIOS - 00¥2S

S3DILON TvO31 - 05€28

ONILIMHUVIN ® ONISILYIAAY - 00€2S

T3SNNOD vO31 - 0522S

S3ADIAYIS 11 LIVHLNOD - 04128

SIDIAUTS JONYNILNIVIN ALYIJONd - 05125

F2UNOSLNO-AYIS HOAL F1DIH3A - 00LES
§334 °3SN ? S3IIAY3S - 00025

S1I43N39 - 00015 18301

SLI43aNZd ¥3HLO - 05915

MOTTVY STHLOTD HOM/SINHOLINN - 00915
IDNVHNSNI LINIWAOTAIWIANDN - 0SPLS
(papungal aq 0)) YINd - 6tPLS

129k JO %/ = 8L0Z Y2Jen

[enjoy "sA }abpng jenuuy

LISNVdl dOAVIAV

siseq ysen
8L/0L/IVO
INd €0:L



¢ abegd

%0°€9 £6'8eL'epL 9.°096°L8¢- gzzee'vre-
%6°0F 9t°/88'06¢ 9/'62¢'veh- 0EZre'eLL-
%60t 9'288'05¢- 9/'622 ver 0EZrE'ELL
%318 G6'66E'6- 92721208 L8ZLE LY
%EGE LG 8T LyE- 00°2LG'ELE BY'620°2E}

%8 ¥E 81'8G.'c0e- 00Zv9'zLE Z8'€88'801

%¥e LG'E9v'62- 00°66L'0€ 6'GEL

%LEL 28'59¢'8- 00°9£9'0€ 8L 0Lr'ee
%561~ €6'87LL0L- 00'692'9€ £6'6.8'0L-
%8'8.L €L°/80'FEE- 00'82£'8.6G'L PRAN A A
%L18 €9LLLE- 00°000°L} ,£'888'CL

%L°18 €9°LLL'e- 00°000°L} 1£7888°¢L
%098 ZLESL'S- 00000t} 82'9v8'L

%< 0€ 98°G6E" |- 000002 L'v09

%S 06 €G°Lp- 00°00S VA A4

%t L 8.°166- 00°000°2 zeerr'l

%bL'LL 26°0589- 000522 80'665'L

%9'€8 64°18- 00°005 LZ'8Ly

%88 20'9v0'e- 00°000'% 86°E56'}

%8 '6¥ 28'6.L8 |- 00°0SL°2 8L'0.g'L
%0°L9L 06°198°0F 00°000°L9 06'198° L0}

%0°L91 06°L98°0F 00°000'L9 06'198°1L0}
%€'S8 91 v9v'G- 00'002'.LE ¥8'GEL'LE

%V'c8 60°L¥7L- 00°008 16859

%S 9¥ ¥6€L9°C- 00°000°S 90°92€'2

%’ LL 9L°8EV'L- 00'00€'9 e 198y

%E 10l 99°/¢ 00'00L'g 99°/21'C

196png jo % 196png 1aAQ § 19bpng 8L 1.l - LI, Inf

awloou| 18N
awioouj JayiQ 18N
asuadx3 Jayl0 [BloL
gl d0dd S30-1vD - 00€09
AVLNO TV1idvD - 00009 [ej0L

VLS/41TU3A Nsuei]-ansasay-ded - G109
V.1S/4171 Buipiing-easasey-ded - 05109
V1S/411 'dinb3-ansssay des - 6Z1L09

AVYILNO TVLIdVD - 00009
asuadx3 J8yjo

asuadx3/awoau| Jaylo
awoou] fueulpiQ 19N
asuadx3 |ejol

STVLNIY / SISV - 00066 [BI0L

slejuay g sasea - 00165
SIVLNIY / SISV - 00065

(M3N) SNOINY1I3DSIN - 0008G [B30L

Snoaue||2asIp J9U30 - 00985
saa4 ajeT/salj|euad - 00585
S¥y28ys puIDYF/daIN 1LOd /1D - 0585
s|euajejy g SIBUIWAS-ONINIVYL - 00785
WV¥DO0Hd ALIAVS - 00ERS
SONILIIW B TIAVYL - 00285
SNOILLJI¥OSENS ? S3NA - 05085
(M3N) SNOANVTIIDSIN - 0008

S1S0J ALIMIEAVIT ® ALTYNSYD - 00095 IBj0L

SNI IOVINVA ALYIdO™d ? ALITIAGVIT - 00195
SLS0J ALIMAVIT ? ALTVNSYD - 00095

S3ILITILN - 000¥S [eI0L

(sng ojusweseg) 14-IM - 00LYS
JIIAYIS v INTI3ID - 0S5¥S
LINYILNIXVHA/SINOHd 321440 - 005+S
LINYILNIFHILNTD LISNVYL - 0SPPS

leak Jo %/ = 8102 Yol
|enjoy "sA }3@6png |enuuy

LISNVIL dOAVINY

siseg ysen
SLIOLIFO

Nd €0:L



L10zizie pslepdn

~raoeds,

(RS

T

uonewuou) Buoipy O

soueseaddy Jood O

sbnig Jojoyoa)y O

Yo ©

1s810id Bunpeyog o

soueqINISI] O

oJ) Yo aoQn _v)?/E;QZfEO

(-9 'asioN ‘sucissiwg)
juswdinb3 fyneqy o

peojisag O

afeubig Buoiyy, O

TOWXEY O OIS TN \NUnOo IS

Juswdinbz Aug o

}sajoid awi] Jajsuel] O

SInoy 4o O

TN 5Oy o kdzrnuz\@ Y TP
w/)duﬁw w g;@ TRAN /\fmu :Aday sJojesedg

(s19)pys 'suflls ‘sdoig)

juawdinb3g SUOIE20T SaNIce O MOUS JON PIg SNy O WJO D (JJDOO Ehﬂé by EM\W.EOJ
1581014 B0y O - 910/) .J.zom. 5 e *UuJ)Cdlﬂkb\U \lo)}w (Jr I [
unyoly o
JQ XTI T vNO
1sej0ld Ble{ O Silisn MYEU.. KU (Nu u%j\g Q..‘J\a./\/ Q- \@Joad
aleg ssegiepll O dojg passiy O -TOC 2xoCn X7 T%%g.ﬂw »/O&.‘ TNNNTZ
UoHEULIOJU| Ldé ID\HDQ)O Xy Qi LA ,Ow.ﬁ)qc
BYIO O | euoydloeqsp Buopy O g7 O
y :SHIBLWAY S Jawojsny
WIOAN Jood O sdepy/se|gelwl] O feg O 3
Yoo MOUD - vorodn( o
PN O fempeay O Buiaug ssapioay O 3 g\ p
unyy YIEOD
wsijepuep O Bulsisapy O 19NpUOY SNOBUN0DSI] O e
. awn)
aaueuBuIRY aoluag suonesadg m /O
fiofBiajes jurejdwos Mu._ _ AQJIIN o €iEd
UoNeao uapiau
) . edaoq | jusapiou)
1sanbay vomieg  © papaap Jamsuy ON W‘ uosiag uj o QJ\J% s[eniu| s japlossy
uonsabbng |BQiap .n_ auoyds|a| Vﬂ\ JIewg
Juswdwon lew3 o N o suoydaje
/A Wy |
wsouopAuedwoy O uspup O lewy O diz \uﬂna.g %w fio W
19BJU07 Jo puny papasp Jamsuy BIA PaAIa0ay Embm %
“oju|
:13MSUY JO 3w jajeq Mw _ N Q\ T :panianay awijjsieq Mlk@.gmd \N,\UUL _ mEmz Jawojsny
\

P4029}Y JOEBJUO0D JdWolsny }isueld] Jopewy

JISuUB)) JopeLwe

U.m :\



L. 1L - - — —

From: April
Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 7:44 PM
To: Sharon Nickerson; Maggie
Subject: Compliment for board packet
w AT&T 7 7:43 PM 7 9 3 12%

Isaiah Diaz reviewed Amador
Transit — @
Sunday at 12:00 AM -

| love you guys so much the schedule is so
much easier

273 LIKES
Amador Transit
Bus Station

o> Like () Comment &> Share

O Isaiah Diaz




2 at

amador transit
Serving Amador County Since 1977

SUBJECT: FY 2018-19 Final Operating Budget

TO: Amador Transit Board of Directors

FROM: Patricia Maggie Amarant, General Manager
DATE: May 3, 2018

RECOMMENDATION: Approve FY 2018-19 Final Operating Budget

At the April 2018 board meeting, AT’'s General Manager presented Amador Transit's 2018-19
Preliminary Operating and Income Budget with budget trends included from FY15-16, FY16-17
current FY17-18 along with the proposed FY18-19 budget for review. The GM answered
questions regarding expense item increases, particularly Liability Insurance premium increase.
The Directors voted to approve AT Preliminary Budget, as well as approve AT using STA funds
as Operating Revenue.

Amador Transit's GM seeks Board consent and approval on the Proposed FY18-19 Operating
and Income budget as the final budget.



Income

41000 - OPERATING REVENUE

41100 - FIXED ROUTE REVENUE

41200 - DIAL-A-RIDE REVENUE

41300 - SACRAMENTO SERV.CONTRACT
Total 41000 - OPERATING REVENUE

42000 - NON-OPERATING REVENUES
42100 - LOCAL TRANSP FUND(LTF)
42300 - 5311 Operating Assistance

42350 -
42400 -
42500 -
42700 -
44000 - REFUNDS & REIMBURSEMENTS
44100 - Interest

Total 42000 - NON-OPERATING REVENUES

5316 Operating Assistance
5310 Expanded Mohility
ADVERTISING CONTRACT
STA

Total Income

46060 - PROP 1B-CAL-EMA
46200 - PTMISEA REVENUE

FY 16-17
RECEIVED
BUDGET ISPENT
93,000 86,856
25,000 25,665
85,000 81,673
$ 203,000 $ 194,194
727,201 727,201
214,000 0
200,000 200,000
131,240 128,199
42,000 47,218
100,000 136,804
0 1,149
365
$ 1,414,441 $ 1,240,936
$1,617,441 $ 1,452,623
33,136 17,492.61
447 517 447 517

% OF
BUDGET

93.40%
102.70%
96.10%
95.70%

100.00%

95.10%
100.00%

97.70%
112.40%
136.80%
102.10%

80.20%

52.79%

AMADOR TRANSIT

INCOME PROJECTION

FY 17-18 Thru Feb 2018 (66%)

RECEIVED
BUDGET ISPENT
94,000 56,901
26,000 16,201
85,000 42,195
$ 205,000 $ 115,297
669,000 465,824
203,469 203,469
Recvd end of
200,000 16/17

142,800 66,471
45,000 29,151
149,378 74,223
- 21,025
1,474
$ 1,409,647 $ 861,637
$ 1,614,647 $ 976,934
26,510 26,510

% OF

BUDGET

60.50%
62.30%
49.60%
56.20%

69.60%
100.00%
0.00%
46.50%
64.80%
49.70%
62.1%

60.5%

100.00%

FY 18-19 PROJECTIONS

FY 18-19
Projections

94,000
28,000
85,000

$ 207,000

669,000
205,508

201,142
50,000
283,335

$ 1,408,985

$ 1,615,985

Var. Prior
FY Year

2,000

2,000

2,039

©w &

$ 58,342
$ 5,000
$ 133,957
$ a
$ -
$

199,338

$ 201,338

% +l-

0.00%
7.69%
0.00%
0.98%

0.00%
1.00%

40.86%
1.11%
89.68%
14.15%

0.08%

Justification

Funding program expired with inception of MAP-21

STA to Operating



AMADOR TRANSIT RESERVES AND GRANTS

Recommended Earmarked to
Depreciation Proceeds Match
Reserve Per 16/17 Added from  Depreciation Reserve
Audit Auction Sales Schedule Balances Justification
$15,000 from Auction sales
deposited into Reserves
11210 - Fleet Reserve $210,686 $15,000 $195,686 $312,642 Nov.2017
$5,461.19 from Auction sales
deposited into Reserves
11220 - Building Reserve $35,660 $5,461 $30,199 $46,455 Nov.2017
11230 - Equipment Reserve $30,676 30 $30,676 $38,406
Designated Depreciation
$277,022 $20,461 $256,561 $397,503 Allocation
Additional Funds Required to Pay New Buses
from Fleet Reserve $ 102,475
Minus Depreciation Allocaton per 16/17 Audit $ 397,503
Undesignated Reserve Balance $249,812
Reserve Balance $749,790
11300 - 8802 Wells Fargo Savings-Grants
10200s - PTMISEA Grant Funds
10235 - Bus Purchase
10240 - Fleet Replacement Funds $161,630
10235 - Bus Purchase - Other $57,791
Total 10235 - Bus Purchase $219,421 Funds for (2) buses to be paid by April 6, 2018 - Zero balance as of April 2018
10260s - MOA Facility Upgrades $165,408 For Facility Upgrade Expenses
10265s - Operating Imp (Shop Equipment) $7.011 For Shop Equip Expenses
Total 10200s - PTMISEA $172,419
CAL-OES Grant Funds $41,943 Doc Retention Project and Pre-pay Service Fees (2 years) for IT Support/Radio/GPS
S$B-1/SGR Funds for FY 17/18 $79,126 For Facilities/Equipment Repair/Modernization and Upgrades
SB-1/SGR Apportionment for FY 18/19 $53,699 For Facilities/Equipment Repair/Modernization and Upgrades

Page 1 of 1



AMADOR TRANSIT

FY 15-16 FY 16-17 July Thru Feb. 2018 (66%) FY 18-19 PROJECTIONS Justification
AUDITED % OF AUDITED % OF RECEIVED FY 18-19 Var. Prior
BUDGET AMOUNTS BUDGET BUDGET AMOUNTS BUDGET BUDGET ISPENT % OF BUDGET Projections FY Year % +/-
FIXED EXPENSES
50010 - LABOR
50100 - SALARIES & WAGES - Fixed Route 324,773 328,085 101.02% 325,000 312,547  96.20% 325,000 219,267 67.50% 325,000 - 0.00%
50200 - SALARIES & WAGES - DAR 59,500 60,922 102.39% 67,000 64,135 95.70% 68,000 45,613 67.10% 68,000 - 0.00%
50300 - MAINT.& FACILITIES WAGES 147,164 141,518  96.16% 150,488 156,087 103.70% 159,900 110,876 69.30% 164,650 4,750 2.97% Step Increases
50400 - ADMINISTRATIVE WAGES 208,150 210,979 101.36% 203,868 165,178  81.00% 195,000 129,084 66.20% 200,000 5,000 2.56% Step Increases
50500 - OTHER SALARIES & WAGES 95,000 88,601 93.26% 107,000 109,744 102.60% 98,000 74,039 75.50% 102,000 4,000 4.08% Step Increases
Total 50010 - LABOR $ 834,587 $ 830,104 99.46% $ 853,356 $ 807,691 9490% $ 845,900 $ 578,879 68.40% $ 859,650 $ 13,750 1.625%
51000 - BENEFITS
51100 - FICA 12,269 11,711 95.45% 12,500 11,584  92.70% 12,500 9,018 72.10% 12,000 (500) -4.00%
51150 - PENSION PLAN (CalPERS) 120,415 103,376  85.85% 115,500 99,042 85.80% 120,000 88,226 73.50% 128,000 8,000 6.67% Expected increase of Unpaid Liability estimated @$62,125k
51200 - MEDICAL PLAN 70,800 53,804 76.00% 70,000 51,624  73.60% 59,000 35,719 60.50% 64,000 5,000 8.47% More employees signed up for insurance
51260 - DENTAL PLAN 5,243 4,242  80.91% 5,200 4,103 78.90% 5,000 2,794 55.90% 4,500 (500) -10.00%
51300 - VISION PLAN 824 780 94.68% 825 698 84.50% 850 571 67.20% 1,500 650 76.47% More employees signed up for insurance
51350 - WORKERS COMP INS 62,000 64,788 104.50% 66,000 65,832  99.70% 79,000 53,146 67.30% 58,000 (21,000) -26.58% Newest W/C estimates reflect a 4.7% rate decrease
51420 - DISABILITY INSURANCE 8,220 6,580 80.05% 7,700 6,206 B0.60% 7,000 4,579 65.40% 7,000 - 0.00%
51450 - UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 10,270 11,728 114.20% 10,500 9,243  88.00% 11,500 6,469 56.30% 9,000 (2,500) -21.74% Decrease in unemployement claims
51600 - UNIFORMS/WORK CLOTHES ALLOW 2,500 2,845 113.80% 2,500 3,814 152.60% 3,500 3,186 91.00% 4,000 500 14.29%
51650 - OTHER BENEFITS 1,000 120 11.96% 1,000 375  37.50% 3,500 920 26.30% 2,000 (1,500) -42.86%
Total 51000 - BENEFITS $ 293,541 $ 259,975 8857% $ 291,725 $ 252,421 86.50% $ 301,850 $ 204,628 67.80% $ 290,000 $ (11,850) -3.93%
VARIABLE EXPENSES
52000 - SERVICES & USER FEES
52100 - VEHICLE TECH SERV-OUTSOURCE 5,500 11,606 211.01% 5,500 19,377 352.30% 14,000 16,277 116.30% 25,000 11,000 78.57% Chevy buses out of warranty
52150 - PROPERTY MAINTENANCE SERVICES 9,400 11,199 119.13% 7,500 9,614 128.20% 7,500 6,664 88.90% 8,000 500 6.67% Increase due to adding TC Bldg maintenance/landscapring
52170 - CONTRACT IT SERVICES 0 0 0.00% 7,068 5617  79.50% 1,000 474 47.40% 1,000 - 0.00%
52250 - LEGAL COUNSEL 5,500 5475 99.55% 3,500 2,126  79.50% 3,500 666 19.00% 1,500 (2,000) -57.14%
52300 - ADVERTISING & MARKETING 12,000 8,373 69.78% 12,000 12,267 102.20% 12,000 6,702 55.90% 11,000 (1,000) -8.33%
52350 - LEGAL NOTICES 350 0 0.00% 350 247 70.68% 350 197 56.30% 250 (100) -28.57%
52400 - SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE FEES 1,400 960 68.57% 0 1,728 100.00% 3,000 8,150 272% 5,000 2,000 66.67%
52420 - DRUG & ALCOHOL SERVICES 3,000 3,635 121.17% 3,000 1,659  55.30% 3,100 1,540 49.70% 1,900 (1,200) -38.71%
52500 - FACILITY SECURITY SYSTEM 2,000 3,089 154.44% 4,000 6,150 153.70% 4,000 3,248 81.20% 4,000 - 0.00%
52550 - GSA COST ALLOC-(POSTAGE/PRINT) 1,000 1,241  124.09% 1,000 864  B86.40% 1,000 439 43.90% 200 (100) -10.00%
52600 - PROFESSIONAL & TECH SERVICES 8,000 13,601 168.76% 5,000 55,233 1104.70% 14,500 8,372 57.70% 10,500 (4,000) -27.59% Janitorial services decrease
52610 - Fees Bank, Merchant, Service 1,800 1,774  98.57% 1,500 2,463 164.20% 1,200 1,231 102.60% 1,400 200 16.67%
Total 52000 - SERVICES & USER FEES $ 49950 $ 60,853 12183% $ 50,418 $ 117,345 232.70% $ 65,150 $ 53,960 65.60% $ 70,450 $ 5,300 8.14%
53000 - MATERIALS & SUPPLIES CONSUMED
53100 - FUEL 177,400 86,476  48.75% 165,000 94,378 57.20% 145,778 71,979 49.40% 139,000 (6,778) -4.65%
53150 - TIRES 17,500 19,988 114.22% 19,000 26,417 139.00% 20,000 9,391 47.00% 20,000 - 0.00%
53200 - LUBRICATION 6,750 1,997 29.58% 6,750 4167 61.70% 6,000 5,505 91.80% 6,000 - 0.00%
53250 - TOOLS 2,000 1,821 91.04% 1,500 1,310 87.30% 1,500 541 36.10% 1,200 (300) -20.00%
53300 - VEHICLE MAINT-REPAIR PARTS 24,800 18,748  75.60% 24,000 26,906 112.10% 23,500 12,055 51.30% 23,000 (500) -2.13%
53350 - SHOP SUPPLIES (Consumables) 4,500 5,930 131.78% 4,500 4,032 89.60% 4,500 2,077 46.20% 4,100 (400) -8.89%
53400 - VEHICLE ACCESSORIES 1,000 413 41.31% 1,000 1,163 116.30% 1,000 895 89.50% 1,000 - 0.00%
53425 - TOWING 1,500 3,052 203.48% 1,500 1,136  75.70% 2,500 325 13.00% 1,700 (800) -32.00%
53450 - FACILITIES MAINT/REPAIR PARTS 8,000 5,044 63.05% 7,000 6,785  96.90% 5,000 3,358 67.20% 5,500 500 10.00%
53500 - TRANSIT CENTER SUPPLIES 1,150 425  36.97% 1,100 607 55.20% 1,000 261 26.10% 900 (100) -10.00%
53550 - OFFICE SUPPLIES 10,000 11,837 118.37% 10,000 10,638 106.40% 10,000 7,764 77.60% 9,000 (1,000) -10.00%
53650 - PRINTING (Schedules, Brochures) 10,000 2,964 29.64% 10,000 3,876  38.80% 10,000 2,744 27.40% 8,500 (1,500) -15.00%
53670 - COMPUTER PROGRAM & SUPPLIES 4,500 5250 116.68% 3,500 1,741 49.70% 3,000 2,660 88.70% 3,000 - 0.00%
53700 - SAFETY & EMERGENCY SUPPLIES 2,000 526  26.30% 2,000 565 28.30% 1,000 489 48.90% 800 (200) -20.00%
53750 - OTHER MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 2,500 1,317  52.68% 2,000 1,209  60.40% 1,500 403 26.90% 1,000 (500) -33.33%

Total 53000 - MATERIALS & SUPPLIES CONSUMED  § 273,600 $ 165,789 60.60% $ 258,850 $ 184,930 71.40% $ 236,278 $ 120,447 51.00% $ 224,700 $ (11,578) -4.90%



AMADOR TRANSIT

FY 15-16 - FY 16-17 July Thru Feb. 2018 (66%) FY 18-19 PROJECTIONS Justification
AUDITED % OF AUDITED % OF RECEIVED FY 18-19 Var. Prior
BUDGET AMOUNTS BUDGET BUDGET AMOUNTS BUDGET BUDGET ISPENT % OF BUDGET Projections FY Year % +/-
VARIABLE EXPENSES
54000 - UTILITIES
54100 - AT WATER/SEWER/GARBAGE 4,800 2,443 50.89% 4,000 2,724  66.10% 3,000 2,580 86.00% 3,200 200 6.67%
54200 - AT ELECTRICAL & NATURAL GAS 10,920 12,879 117.94% 11,500 11,217 97.50% 13,000 10,566 81.30% 13,000 - 0.00%
54300 - TRANSIT CTRWATER/SEWER/GARB 1,800 1,442 80.11% 1,600 1,672 104.50% 1,500 1,072 71.50% 2,000 500 33.33%
54400 - TRANSIT CTR-ELEC 8,500 5821  68.48% 6,500 5396  86.10% 5,500 4,991 90.80% 6,500 1,000 18.18% AT budget increase-transfer of PG&E bill
54450 - SHTC - WiFi 2,500 2,299 91.95% 2,500 2,287  91.50% 2,100 1,949 92.80% 2,100 . 0.00%
54500 - OFFICE PHONES/FAX/RADIO/INTRNET 6,500 6,365  97.92% 6,500 5599  86.10% 6,300 4,494 71.30% 5,200 (1,100) -17.46%
54550 - CELLULAR SERVICE 5,250 4736 90.20% 5,250 4,702 89.60% 5,000 2,326 46.50% 5,000 : 0.00%
54700 - Wi-Fi (Sacramento Bus) 750 691  92.13% 800 746 93.20% 800 559 69.90% 850 50 6.25%
Total 54000 - UTILITIES 41,020 $ 36674 89.41% $ 38,650 $ 34,343 88.90% § 37,200 $ 28,537 7670% $ 37,850 § 650 1.75%
56000 - CASUALTY & LIABILITY COSTS
56100 - LIABILITY & PROPERTY DAMAGE INS 41,944 60,243 143.63% 52,750 78,442  148.70% 61,000 76,419 125% 105,000 44,000 72.13%  Liability Premium increase
Total 56000 - CASUALTY & LIABILITY COSTS  § 41,944 § 60,243 14363% $ 52,750 $ 78,442 14870% § 61,000 $ 76,419 125% § 105,000 $ 44,000 72.13%
58000 - MISCELLANEOUS
58050 - DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 3,000 2,661  88.70% 3,000 1,773 59.10% 2,750 1,370 49.80% 1,900 (850) -30.91%
58200 - TRAVEL & MEETINGS 4,000 2,769  69.23% 4,000 2,358 59.00% 4,000 1,663 41.60% 3,000 (1,000) -25.00%
58300 - SAFETY PROGRAM Awards- Roadeo) 1,000 0 0.00% 1,000 144 14.40% 500 418 83.60% 600 100 20.00%
58400 - TRAINING-Seminars & Materials 2,000 659  32.93% 2,000 2,010 100.50% 2,250 1,804 80.20% 1,700 (550) -24.44%
58450 - CDL/ DOT MED/BkGrnd Checks 1,300 1,922 147.85% 1,500 1,641 100.40% 2,000 1,128 56.40% 1,700 (300) -15.00%
58500 - Penalties/Late Fees 900 318 35.31% 800 0 0.00% 500 410 82.10% 400 (100) -20.00%
58600 - Other Miscellaneous 2,500 1,740  69.58% 2,000 964  48.20% 2,000 604 30.20% 1,000 (1,000) -50.00%
Total 58000 - MISCELLANEOUS ~ § 14,700 $ 10,068  68.49% 14,300 8,890  62.20% 14,000 $ 7,397 35.20% 10,300 $  (3,700) -26.43%
59000 - LEASES / RENTALS
59100 - Leases & Rentals , $ 12,000 § 15,687 130.72% § 12,000 $ 17,292 144.10% § 17,000 $ 11,157 6560% $ 16,000 (1,000) -5.88%
Total 53000 - LEASES / RENTALS  §$ 12,000 $ 15,687 130.72% § 12,000 $ 17,202 144.10% § 17,000 $ 11,157 2017% $ 16,000 § (1,000 -5.88%

Total Expense $1,561,342 $1,712,278 109.7% $ 1,572,049 $ 1,503,649 95.60% 1,578,378 1,081,424 68.50% 1,613,950 35,572 2.25%



2 at

amador transit
Serving Amador County Since 1977

SUBJECT: Reso #18-01 Opioid Addendum to AT’s Drug and Alcohol Policy

TO: Amador Transit Board of Directors
FROM: Patricia Maggie Amarant, General Manager
DATE: May 3, 2018

Recommendation: Review, approve and authorize Reso #18-01 - Addendum
to the Amador Transit Zero Tolerance Drug and Alcohol Policy, effective
Jan. 1, 2018.

All sub-recipients of FTA grants are required to add the attached Opioid Addendum to their
reviewed and updated Drug and Alcohol Policy to Caltrans DRMT by June 2018.

Amador Transit updated its Zero Tolerance D&A policy in 2017 to meet FTA requirements. This
Addendum update is required by USDOT to include the Opioid category to the drug and alcohol
testing policy.



DRUG AND ALCOHOL POLICY ADDENDUM
EFFECTIVE: JANUARY 1, 2018

The United States Department of Transportation (USDOT) - Office of Drug and Alcohol Policy
and Compliance (ODAPC) has issued an update to USDOT’s drug and alcohol testing
regulation (49 CFR Part 40). The new regulation has been revised and the changes
(summarized below) will become effective on January 1, 2018. Therefore, the AMADOR
TRANSIT drug and alcohol testing policy is amended as follows:

1. CHANGES TO THE DRUG TESTING PANEL
a. Four new opioids added to the drug testing panel -

i. The USDOT drug test remains a “5-panel” drug test; however, the list
of opioids for which are tested will expand from three to seven
opioids.

ii. The “opioid” category will continue to test for codeine, morphine, and
heroin; however, the “opioid” testing panel will now be expanded to
include four (4) new semi-synthetic opioids:

1. (1) Hydrocodone, (2) Hydromorphone, (3) Oxycodone, and (4)
Oxymorphone.
2. Common brand names for these semi-synthetic opioids
include, but may not be limited to: OxyContin®, Percodan®,
Percocet®, Vicodin ®, Lortab®, Norco®, Dilaudid®, Exalgo®.
b. ‘MDA’ will be tested as an initial test analyte
c. ‘MDEA’ will no longer be tested for under the “amphetamines” category.
2. BLIND SPECIMEN TESTING
a. The USDOT no longer requires blind specimens to be submitted to
laboratories.
3. ADDITIONS TO THE LIST OF “FATAL FLAWS”
a. The following three circumstances have been added to the list of “fatal

flaws”:
i. No CCF received by the laboratory with the urine specimen.
ii. In cases where a specimen has been collected, there was no specimen
submitted with the CCF to the laboratory.
iii. Two separate collections are performed using one CCF.



4. MRO VERIFICATION OF PRESCRIPTIONS

a. When a tested employee is taking a prescribed medication, after verifying the

prescription and immediately notifying the employer of a verified negative

result, the MRO must then (after notifying the employee) wait five (5)

business days to be contacted by the employee’s prescribing physician before

notifying the employer of a medical qualification issue or significant safety

risk.

I,

5. DEFINITIONS

Specifically, in cases where an MRO verifies a prescription is
consistent with the Controlled Substances Act, but that the MRO has
still made a determination that the prescription may disqualify the
employee under other USDOT medical qualification requirements, or
that the prescription poses a significant safety-risk, the MRO must
advise the employee that they will have five (5) business days from
the date the MRO reports the verified negative result to the employer
for the employee to have their prescribing physician contact the MRO.
The prescribing physician will need to contact the MRO to assist the
MRO in determining if the medication can be changed to one that does
not make the employee medically unqualified or does not pose a
significant safety risk. If in the MRO’s reasonable medical judgment, a
medical qualification issue or a significant safety risk still remains
after the MRO communicates with the employee’s prescribing
physician, or after five (5) business days, whichever is shorter, the
MRO must communicate this issue to the employer consistent with 49
CFR Part 40.327.

a. Theterm “DOT, the Department, DOT Agency”

1.

11

Modified to encompass all DOT agencies, including, but not limited to,
FAA, FRA, FMCSA, FTA, PHMSA, NHTSA, Office of the Secretary (0OST),
and any designee of a DOT agency.

For the purposes of testing under 49 CFR Part 40, the USCG (in the
Department of Homeland Security) is considered to be a DOT agency
for drug testing purposes.

b. The term “Opiate” is replaced with the term “Opioid” in all points of

reference.

c. The definition of “Alcohol Screening Device (ASD)” is modified to include

reference to the list of approved devices as listed on ODAPC’s website.



d. The definition of “Evidential Breath Testing Device (EBT)” is modified to
include reference to the list of approved devices as listed on ODAPC'’s
website.

e. The definition of “Substance Abuse Professional (SAP)” will be modified to
include reference to ODAPC’s website. The fully revised definition includes:

i. Alicensed physician (medical doctor or doctor of osteopathy) or
licensed or certified psychologist, social worker, employee assistance
professional, state-licensed or certified marriage and family therapist,
or drug and alcohol counselor (certified by an organization listed at
https://www.transportation.gov/odapc/sap) with knowledge of and
clinical experience in the diagnosis and treatment of drug and alcohol
related disorders.

NOTE: The revisions listed in this addendum include only those revisions to 49 CFR Part 40
which may be referenced in our drug & alcohol testing policy. A list of all the revisions
made to 49 CFR Part 40 can be found at https://www.transportation.gov/odapc.

Addendum Authorization Date: May 3, 2018

Authorized Official (Printed Name): Patricia Maggie Amarant

Authorized Official (Signatu@}m% Wf
£ R

Emplovee (Printed Name):

Employee (Signature):

Emplovee Receipt Date:




BEFORE THE REGIONAL TRANSIT SYSTEM BOARD OF DIRECTORS
COUNTY OF AMADOR, STATE OF CALIFORNIA

RESOLUTION NO. 18-01

Implementing: Addendum to Amador Transit's Zero Tolerance Drug and Alcohol Policy to include
Opioid category as required by USDOT.

A RESOLUTION of the Board of Directors for Amador Transit authorizing the General Manager to
implement the Opioid Category addendum to the Zero Tolerance Drug and Alcohol Policy.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of Amador Transit that the Opioid
Category Addendum to the Zero Tolerance Drug and Alcohol Policy is approved and the General
Manager is directed and authorized to implement said plan.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED by the Board of Directors that the General Manager and staff will
provide periodic updates to the Board as necessary or required.

ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of Amador Transit at a regular meeting thereof held on the 3rd
day of May 2018.

AYES:
NOES:

ABSENT:

Brian Oneto, Chairman
Amador Transit
Board of Directors

ATTEST:

Nancy Champlin
Recording Secretary



12:43 PM

04/26/18
Accrual Basis

AMADOR TRANSIT

Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account
March 29 through April 25, 2018

Date Num Name Memo Amount

23001 - Payroll Liabilities

25000 - CalPERS Classic Retirement

04/09/2018 E-Pay CalPERS 1899375431 3,229.74

04/09/2018 E-Pay CalPERS 1899375431 2,684.84

Total 25000 - CalPERS Classic Retirement 5,914.58

25100 - CalPERS 457 Plan

04/09/2018 E-Pay CalPERS 457 Plan Plan Entity 450-694 320.00

Total 25100 - CalPERS 457 Plan 320.00
Total 23001 - Payroll Liabilities 6,234.58
24020 - Medical

03/30/2018 7893 Blue Shield of California 4404588 5,298.70

03/30/2018 7893 Blue Shield of California 4404588 3,893.37

03/30/2018 7894 Healthiest You HY0747 2.00

03/30/2018 7894 Healthiest You HY0747 16.00
Total 24020 - Medical 9,210.07
24021 - Aflac

03/30/2018 7896 AFLAC ENQO02 978.94

03/30/2018 7896 AFLAC ENQO2 163.06
Total 24021 - Aflac 1,142.00
24030 - Dental Liab

04/09/2018 E-Pay Cypress R29-37765 385.88

04/09/2018 E-Pay Cypress R29-37765 839.27
Total 24030 - Dental Liab 1,225.15
24040 - Vision Liabl

04/05/2018 E-Pay Wolfpack Insurance Service Inc 111352-0 95.51

04/05/2018 E-Pay Wolfpack Insurance Service Inc 111352-0 123.09
Total 24040 - Vision Liabl 218.60
51000 - BENEFITS

51350 - WORKERS COMP INS

04/24/2018 18150490 CSAC Excess Insurance PWC 4,165.00

04/24/2018 18100589 CSAC Excess Insurance EWC 1,580.00

Total 51350 - WORKERS COMP INS 5,745.00
Total 51000 - BENEFITS 5,745.00
52000 - SERVICES & USER FEES

52100 - VEHICLE TECH SERV-OUTSOURCE

04/23/2018 042018 Sutter Creek Car Wash 40.00

04/24/2018 04242018 U.S. BANK K&T Truck Repair 4,253.08

Total 52100 - VEHICLE TECH SERV-OUTSOURCE 4,293.08

52150 - PROPERTY MAINTENANCE SERVICES

04/23/2018 000929 Alpine Air Conditioning & Heati... 1,175.00

04/23/2018 4012018 White Rose Housecleaning 800.00

Total 52150 - PROPERTY MAINTENANCE SERVICES 1,975.00

52170 - CONTRACT IT SERVICES

04/23/2018 605395 Smile Business Products, INC. 79.00

Total 52170 - CONTRACT IT SERVICES 79.00

52250 - LEGAL COUNSEL

04/23/2018 25634 Cota Cole, LLP 236.50

Total 52250 - LEGAL COUNSEL 236.50

Page 1



12:43 PM AMADOR TRANSIT

04/26/18 Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis March 29 through April 25, 2018
Date Num Name Memo Amount

52300 - ADVERTISING & MARKETING
04/23/2018 11109196673 CableTime 300.00
04/23/2018 18030056 KVGC 1340 AM 500.00
Total 52300 - ADVERTISING & MARKETING 800.00
52420 - DRUG & ALCOHOL SERVICES
04/23/2018 20145745/20145736 Occupational Health Services 110.00
Total 52420 - DRUG & ALCOHOL SERVICES 110.00
52500 - FACILITY SECURITY SYSTEM
04/23/2018 281014 Signal Service 80.00
04/23/2018 282087 Signal Service 975.00
Total 52500 - FACILITY SECURITY SYSTEM 1,055.00
52550 - GSA COST ALLOC-(POSTAGE/PRINT)
04/23/2018 ATMARCH2018 Amador County General Servi... 44.99
Total 52550 - GSA COST ALLOC-(POSTAGE/PRINT) 44.99
52600 - PROFESSIONAL & TECH SERVICES
04/23/2018 51539 J's Communications, Inc. 55.00
04/23/2018 18-521 J's Communications, Inc. 83.64
Total 52600 - PROFESSIONAL & TECH SERVICES 138.64
52610 - Fees Bank, Merchant, Service
04/23/2018 L180402 Lowe's 1.86
Total 52610 - Fees Bank, Merchant, Service 1.86

Total 52000 - SERVICES & USER FEES 8,734.07

53000 - MATERIALS & SUPPLIES CONSUMED
53100 - FUEL
04/23/2018 815490 Hunt & Sons, Inc. 158.39
04/23/2018 814069 Hunt & Sons, Inc. 5,333.79
04/23/2018 821268 Hunt & Sons, Inc. 5,467.32
Total 53100 - FUEL 10,959.50
53150 - TIRES
04/23/2018 66200218348 Les Schwab Tires 449.63
04/23/2018 66200218227 Les Schwab Tires 1,271.97
04/23/2018 66200218823 Les Schwab Tires 181.71
Total 53150 - TIRES 1,903.31
53200 - LUBRICATION
03/30/2018 Valley Power Reimb -1,776.80
04/23/2018 1025845 Ron DuPratt Ford 52.92
Total 53200 - LUBRICATION -1,723.88
53300 - VEHICLE MAINT-REPAIR PARTS
04/23/2018 714779 Riebes Auto Parts 15.67
04/23/2018 717250 Riebes Auto Parts 27.03
04/23/2018 715252 Riebes Auto Parts 29.22
04/23/2018 1021395 Ron DuPratt Ford 116.37
04/23/2018 1025845 Ron DuPratt Ford 17.58
Total 53300 - VEHICLE MAINT-REPAIR PARTS 205.87
53350 - SHOP SUPPLIES (Consumables)
04/23/2018 717193 Riebes Auto Parts 36.53
04/23/2018 073823 Riebes Auto Parts 12.33
04/24/2018 04242018 U.S. BANK Magnetic Hooks (Amazon) 51.88
04/23/2018 9003332510 Zep Sales & Service 62.74

Page 2



12:43 PM
04/26/18

Accrual Basis

AMADOR TRANSIT

Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account

March 29 through April 25, 2018

Date Num Name Memo Amount
Total 53350 - SHOP SUPPLIES (Consumables) 163.48
53400 - VEHICLE ACCESSORIES
04/24/2018 04242018 U.S. BANK 12V auto timer switch (ch... 509.94
Total 53400 - VEHICLE ACCESSORIES 509.94
53450 - FACILITIES MAINT/REPAIR PARTS
04/23/2018 3385-511415 Consolidated Electric Distribut... 19.28
04/23/2018 908435 Lowe's 85.31
04/23/2018 906556 Lowe's 24.76
04/23/2018 907116 Lowe's 153.43
04/23/2018 914107 Lowe's 35.72
04/23/2018 908669 Lowe's 16.31
04/23/2018 906686 Lowe's 26.58
04/23/2018 902028 Lowe's 30.11
04/23/2018 905720 Lowe's 30.00
04/23/2018 907040 Lowe's 79.78
04/23/2018 2249 Short Circuit Electric, Inc. 1,303.22
04/23/2018 150202 Sierra Janitorial Supply 10.68
Total 53450 - FACILITIES MAINT/REPAIR PARTS 1,815.18
53500 - TRANSIT CENTER SUPPLIES
04/23/2018 556786 Sierra Janitorial Supply 26.88
Total 53500 - TRANSIT CENTER SUPPLIES 26.88
53550 - OFFICE SUPPLIES
04/23/2018 8049410721 Staples Advantage 98.51
04/23/2018 8049313377 Staples Advantage 64.49
Total 53550 - OFFICE SUPPLIES 163.00
53750 - OTHER MATERIALS & SUPPLIES
04/24/2018 04242018 U.S. BANK Driver Bags (Amazon) 180.96
Total 53750 - OTHER MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 180.96
Total 53000 - MATERIALS & SUPPLIES CONSUMED 14,204.24
54000 - UTILITIES
54100 - AT WATER/SEWER/GARBAGE
04/23/2018 204739 Aces Waste Services, Inc. 82.81
04/11/2018 E-Pay Amador Water Agency 221.20
04/11/2018 E-Pay Amador Water Agency 82.71
Total 54100 - AT WATER/SEWER/GARBAGE 386.72
54200 - AT -PGE
04/11/2018 E-Pay P.G&E. 1,156.10
Total 54200 - AT -PGE 1,156.10
54300 - TRANSIT CTR/WATER/SEWER/GARB
04/23/2018 204740 Aces Waste Services, Inc. 20.09
04/11/2018 E-Pay Amador Water Agency 76.98
Total 54300 - TRANSIT CTR/WATER/SEWER/GARB 97.07
54400 - TRANSIT CENTER-PGE
04/11/2018 E-Pay P.G.& E. 608.80
Total 54400 - TRANSIT CENTER-PGE 608.80
54450 - TRANSIT CENTER-INTERNET
04/11/2018 E-Pay Comcast 190.61
Total 54450 - TRANSIT CENTER-INTERNET 190.61

54500 - OFFICE PHONES/FAX/INTERNET

Page 3



12:43 PM

04/26/18
Accrual Basis

Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account

AMADOR TRANSIT

March 29 through April 25, 2018

Date Num Name Memo Amount
04/11/2018 E-Pay Comcast 329.21
Total 54500 - OFFICE PHONES/FAX/INTERNET 329.21
54550 - CELLULAR SERVICE
04/23/2018 287016678958x0424...  AT& T Cell Phones 363.35
Total 54550 - CELLULAR SERVICE 363.35
Total 54000 - UTILITIES 3,131.86
56000 - CASUALTY & LIABILITY COSTS

56100 - LIABILITY & PROPERTY DAMAGE INS

03/30/2018 CAL-2018-0054 CalTip 25,442.99

Total 56100 - LIABILITY & PROPERTY DAMAGE INS 25,442.99
Total 56000 - CASUALTY & LIABILITY COSTS 25,442.99
58000 - MISCELLANEOUS (NEW)

58050 - DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS

04/23/2018 18/19 The Arc of Amador and Calave... 45.00

Total 58050 - DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 45.00
Total 58000 - MISCELLANEQUS (NEW) 45.00
59000 - LEASES / RENTALS

59100 - Leases & Rentals

04/23/2018 29884 Amador County Airport 50.00

04/23/2018 1101961708 AmeriPride Services Inc. 50.78

04/23/2018 1101968902 AmeriPride Services Inc. 49.30

04/23/2018 1101972459 AmeriPride Services Inc. 49.30

04/24/2018 58921575 Smile (Copier) 624.58

04/24/2018 58914372 Smile (Copier) 261.38

Total 59100 - Leases & Rentals 1,085.34
Total 59000 - LEASES / RENTALS 1,085.34
60000 - CAPITAL OUTLAY

60125 - Cap.Reserve-Equip. LTF/STA

04/23/2018 51495 J's Communications, Inc. 1,016.29

Total 60125 - Cap.Reserve-Equip. LTF/STA 1,016.99
Total 60000 - CAPITAL OUTLAY 1,016.99
60200 - PTMISEA

60260 - MOA Facility Upgrades

04/23/2018 2232 Short Circuit Electric, Inc. 6,283.00

04/23/2018 2275 Short Circuit Electric, Inc. 5,658.80

Total 60260 - MOA Facility Upgrades 11,941.80
Total 60200 - PTMISEA 11,941.80

TOTAL 89,377.69

Page 4



